
I,

l‘\,\\ I

;'-*"'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

CITY OF MARINE CI ‘L
.__‘_Q ‘

H "<
i

[I ii, ty C i_'>1i1"n_ii'ii"i135511 .i:.1:i.11 1“/i eAE;ii iii !L\‘tI."..i“L"i 1121.
r

I

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City C)

Regular Meeting: Thursday, May 1, 2014-; 7:00 pm

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk; Commissioners Terrance Avery, Elizabeth
Hendrick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meli, David L. Simpson, lames L. Turner; and, City
Manager Iohn Gabor

. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Richard Ames ~ Retirement
B. Marine City Little League ~ Letter ofAppreciation & Acknowledgement

. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments to five (5) minutes.

. APPROVE AGENDA [Additions / Deletions)

. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ April 17, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Historical Commission Minutes ~ January 21, 2014
B. Planning Commission Minutes ~ February 10, Z014

Business License ~ It’s All Good Vintage 8; Art
Special Event Permit Application ~ MC Chamber of Commerce Flea MarketsE3‘?

The City ofMarine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
Sflutll Water Etfeflt. Marine City, Michigan 48039. Telephone 810-765-H830, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 1



E. Special Event Permit Application ~ Concerts in the Park
F. Special Event ~ MC Chamber of Commerce Antique Show

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Playground Equipment ~ King Road Park

n Waive competitive bidding
Q Approve purchase

B. Marine City Beach ~ improvement to Restroom
I Girl Scout lunior Troop #50536

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $91,120.79

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14-. ADIOURNMENT

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan Ii-B039, Telephone B10-765-BE30, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page Z



City of Marine City
303 5. Water Street
Marine City, Ml 48039

April 15, 2014

To Whom it May Concern, -

l’m submitting this letter to advise you that I am retiring from the City of Marine City effective Thursday,
May 1, 2014. I would like to thank you all for the years of service and/or friendship. I will be solely
working for Ames Plumbing & Pump, and if you need to reach me via email you may do so at
rames0729@hotmai|.com. Therefore, please remove the rames@marlnecity-ml.org email from all lists.

Thanks,

Richard D. Ames
DPW Superintendent
City of Marine City



'\l|2°?

Marine Glty Recreation Department
.¢fl"'"~

City of Marine City Commissioners
303 S. Water Street
Marine City, Ml 48039

May 1, 2014

Dear City Commissioners,

Parks and Recreation wishes to acknowledge several community organizations, volunteers,
and local businesses which have made very generous contributions of their time and resources
to improve the park amenities at the King Road and Klieman Field Parks.

The businesses are:

ACL Plumbing St. Clair Aggregates
Marine City Lumber lack Discount Fence Company
Precision Landscaping LC Carnaghi Construction Co.
Tim Horton's Grosso Trucking
Marine City Nursery Advance Concrete
Greg Electric Delude Construction

The organizations that gave of their time and resources:

The Men's Modified Softball League-Pat Sweet
The Marine City Rotary Club
THE MARINE CITY LITTLE LEAGUE-This organization spear-headed the Park Improvement

Campaign. One volunteer in particular championed to make it all happen and worked
around the clock to get the job done: Cory Ames.

Parks and Recreation would like to present Cory with a Certificate of Appreciation.

Because of their efforts, these parks have (2) new pavilions, picnic tables, new dugouts,
batting cages, new backstops, fences repaired, a NEW T-Ball field with benches, a NEW
Concession building, new storage sheds, cement sidewalks leading to the bleachers and
pavilions, and beautiful landscaping and seating areas.

The city recognizes the hard work these organizations have contributed to enhance our
Parks, making them a showcase for tournaments and other special events. Thank You!

Respectfully yours,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director

Cc: Kristen Baxter, City Clerk

.4; ‘+5



'7/l:
City of Marine City
City Commission
April 17, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, April 17, 2014, in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk at 7:00 pm.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Skotarczyk.

Present: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Meli,
Simpson and Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter.

Absent: None

Communications

St. Clair County Board ofCommissioners

A request was received from the St. Clair County Board of Commissioners asking the City of
Marine City to host a Commission meeting during the summer/fall months. Mayor
Skotarczyk supported the idea and City Manager Gabor said he would find out what dates
were available and bring it back to the Board for consideration.

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to accept the
communication and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

Judy White, 8757 Anchor Bay Drive, Clay Township, spoke about the upcoming Marine City
Music Festival to be held July 12, 2014. Indy said the committee has worked very hard to
bring the Music Festival back and they have a great line-up for the Beach Party.

Approve Agenda

1



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held April 3, 2014, and City Commission
Budget Workshop Meeting held April 10, 2014, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Departmental Activity Reports ~ March, 2014
I Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ March, 2014
I Special Event Permit Application ~ Marine City Music Festival
I Special Event Permit Application ~ Marine City Maritime Days

The lack of detail on the Special Event Permit Application for Marine City Maritime Days
was discussed. City Manager said more information on the event would follow, but the
application was brought before the Board to lock in the date and location. Motion by
Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to remove Special Event
Permit Application ~ Marine City Maritime Days, and place it under New Business ~ Item
10-D. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Consent Agenda as amended, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

New Business

Board Vacancy

' Planning Commission

Commissioner Simpson spoke of the Planning Commission vacancy and encouraged anyone
that was interested to complete an application and submit it to the City Clerk.

2



City ofMarine City Facilities Tour

Upon a suggestion from Mayor Skotarczyk, a facilities tour was scheduled for
Commissioners on Saturday, May 17, 2014 at 9:00 am. Commissioners are to meet at the
Guy Center and will tour the Guy Center, Water Works Building, 300 Broadway, Marine City
Police Department, DPW and Waste Water Treatment Plant.

Special Event Scheduling

City Manager Gabor reported, as Special Events are increasing in the downtown area.
parking is becoming an issue. He made the suggestion to the Board to think ahead on how
they want to manage the future of Marine City. City Manager Gabor said planning for the
2015 calendar year should begin soon; he will bring back the topic in a month or two and
see how the Board wants to proceed.

Commissioner Simpson supported the idea and suggested scheduling a planning date for
the 2015 calendar year. He said that inviting stakeholders -- City department heads,
businesses and community organizations to come together to set the calendar, which
would help alleviate scheduling conflicts and parking issues.

City Manager Gabor to bring topic back to the Commission in the future to see how they
want to proceed.

Special Event PermitApplication ~ Marine City Maritime Days

Motion by Commissioner Meli, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to approve the date and
location for Marine City Maritime Days with the stipulation that they provide a finalized
plan within 4-5 days prior to the event. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $208,152.72, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. Ayes: Skotarczyk, Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Meli, Simpson, Turner. Nays: None.
Motion Carried.

3



Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statement for March, 2014. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Tree removal and brush pickup almost complete from recent storm damage.
Stump removal to begin Monday, April 21, 2014; sidewalk repair to follow when
weather warms up.

I City offices will be closed on April 18, 2014 in observance of Good Friday.
I Flood Plain Review for Facade Program to be published on April 19, 2014; to be

completed the first week in Iune.
I Looking at having Candice Miller in town as part of Facade/Rental Rehab Open

House; more information to follow.

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Hendrick thanked the DPW, Police and Fire Departments, City Manager, City
Hall staff and DTE for assistance with the storm. She said it was nice to see everyone in the
community pull together and help one another.

Commissioner Avery also thanked the DPW, Police and Fire Departments and commented
on how the police stopped and assisted a neighbor by pulling building supplies off the road
for him.

Commissioner Simpson congratulated the DPW, Police and Fire Departments on having
their emergency plans work successfully, even with reduced staffing levels. Commissioner
Simpson also thanked Cory Ames and Marine City Little League volunteers for their hard
work on the Little League Field.

Commissioner Lovett said that everyone working together after the storm shows the great
spirit that our community has. She wished everyone a blessed and Happy Easter.

4



Commissioner Meli was thankful that no one was hurt from the storm and felt the City and
community were very supportive during cleanup efforts.

Mayor Skotarczyk thanked the first responders and City Administration for their efforts
with handling damage from the storm. He said he was very impressed with how well they
were able to help minimize the discomfort of residents affected by the storm, especially
with reduced staffing affecting their departments. Mayor Skotarczyk urged residents to
come out and support the Little League on their Saturday, April 26, 2014- opening day.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to adjourn at 7:45
pm. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

5



City of Marine City
Historical Commission Meeting

January 21, 2014

Prior to the meeting being called to order, Commissioners Heather Bokram, Scott Tisdale andjudith White were
sworn into oflice by City Clerk Kristen Baxter.

A regular meeting of the Historical Commission was held in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker
Street, Marine City, Michigan, on Tuesday, January 21, 2014, and was called to order by
Chairperson Kim Turner at 6:00 pm.

Present: Chairperson Turner; Commissioners Bokram, May, Tlsdale and White;
and, City Clerk Baxter.

Absent: Commissioners Beutell, Menchaca; and, City Manager Gabor

Election of Officers

Motion by Commissioner May, seconded by Chairperson Turner, to nominate and appoint
Commissioner Judith White as Chairperson. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Tisdale, seconded by Commissioner Bokram, to nominate and
appoint Commissioner Kim Turner as Vice Chairperson. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Commissioner Tisdale, to add the following
items to the Agenda:

I Unfinished Business 9-B ~ Review of Proposed Historic District Ordinance
I New Business 10-A ~ Marine City Resource Development Committee

Motion by Chairperson White, seconded by Commissioner May, to approve the Agenda, as
amended. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes
Motion by Commissioner Bokram, seconded by Commissioner Tisdale, to approve the
regular Historical Commission Minutes of July 16, 2013, as presented. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

1



Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission

Unfinished Business

Study Committee Update:

Discussion on Grant Availability for Peche Island Rear Range Light

City Manager Gabor was asked to look into grants for the Peche Island Rear Range
Light. Is the Michigan Lighthouse Assistance Program Grant available again?

Creation of New Historic District

Chairperson White updated the board on her research of the Water Works Building
and the Guy Center. She was able to locate a photo of a building in San Francisco
that very closely resembled the Guy Center. The San Francisco building was
identified as being built in the "Edwardian Era", which lasted from 1901 to 1910.

Commissioner Turner to secure of a copy of the application used to put the Water
Works Building on the National Register.

Review of Proposed Historic District Ordinance

Commissioner Turner supplied a copy of the City Commission minutes from
November 15, 2012 to address the comments made and to move forward. No action
taken by the board.

New Business

Appointing Member to Marine City Resource Development Committee

Motion by Commissioner Tisdale, seconded by Commissioner May, to appoint Scott Tisdale
to the Resource Development Committee.

2



All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Tisdale, seconded by Commissioner May, to adjourn at 6:57 pm
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectf llysubmi ed,

Kriste Baxter
Cityqerk

3



9'5
City of Marine City

Planning Commission Meeting
February 10, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City Planning Commission was held on Monday, February
10, 2014-, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to
order by Chairperson David Simpson at 7:00 pm.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson
Simpson.

Present: Chairperson Simpson; Commissioners Lepley, Menchaca and Skwiers;
City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter.

Absent: Mayor Browne; Building Official Bayly; Commissioners Beauvals and
Gabler.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lepley, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Commissioner Skwiers requested the following points of discussion be added to January
13, 2014 Meeting Minutes under Item #9-A Waterfront Street Ends ~ Informational
Presentation:

I Habitat for Humanity's interest in funding improvement of street ends. Lack
of interest with area homeowners prevented it from moving forward.

I Would like the Waterfront Street Ends to be put on the Inventory of Parks.

Motion by Commissioner Lepley, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to approve the
January 13, 2014 Minutes of the Regular Planning Commission, as amended. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

1



Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Unfinished Business

Non-Motorized Transportation Plan

Discussion on how to move forward with the Non-Motorized Transportation Plan
continued with Commissioner Skwiers commenting that she would like the plan to address
several problem areas:

I King Road Park ~ no safe access from bike path or apartments located on King Road
I Senior housing on King Road ~ no safe access to bike path or park
I Apartment housing on King Road ~ no safe access to bike path or park
I King Road area North of West Boulevard ~ no walking/bike path

City Manager Gabor advised that the Trail Towns Program is looking at the King Road Park
as one of their trail heads as it is situated across the road from the bike path. A connection
from King Road to the business district is another obstacle they are looking at. Upon
completion of the trail head, signage will follow.

Commissioner Lepley added that a good idea would be to develop a brochure to show
visitors where existing trails and businesses are.

Chairperson Simpson shared that he had researched Non-Motorized Plans for other cities
to see what the finished plans looked like. He found that the majority of the plans included
an extensive list of long-term items. Many of the cities held an open house to talk to
citizens about how they are using the trails and what their needs are. Mr. Simpson
recommended hosting an open house when the weather warms up.

2



New Business

No new business was presented to board.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Lepley, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to adjourn at 7:27
pm. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respect lly submitted,

K iste
City erk

3



Q-(L

City of Marine City,
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039 I I

' _ _ _ City of Marine City
Business License Application

A N on- Refundable Background Check Fee Due at Time of Filing Application
$10.00 Due per Each Background Check

Business lgf_Q[m§§]'QQ:
Business Name: B LL GQQD \L|_N W
Business Address: Ll ' )Q(Ci(l J1 3,3,‘ 5
Bus. Phone: _ Fax: E-Mail: [Z5/if/-L @"’0ODV/ /l/77465’
Description ofBusiness: H5 []~;l;a,c3,_£ -B3: SEQE. Q-fir 9&1 "g 9/Ha‘ ‘C6!

Open Date [Subject to approval]: N on-Profit: Yes
Number of Employees: Full Time Part Time # of Seatsi
Hours of0peration: From l0 firm to (0 F ll/lv M

iD\W¥Q:<‘l\0Ctl"‘? color. otter
Ownership: El Corporation El individual El Partnership'BfCLC El Limited
Partnership
Corporation Name: ML _\) iV'\‘lr%§fi~f" L-L _
State Tax ID: Effl fl’?-Q “QM Federal ID: 4Lb*5Z,§5Zl fl (5
Value of lnitial Stock and Equipment: $ ~51 * C30

iQyfljgplnformat on (MustP;*ovide Copy ofGovernmentlssued Photai entiflcation]:

Name: ._:l:t.LD Title= 

Address: O l/l(.‘l( Phone: @7 _ _

ciw= J1 T sate l’lsL .zip= '9‘ 056;-
A-|-PY‘-i -

Driver's License #: __ _____ --"

Name=_l“’lE>\'F—i? _ Title: .
Address: trio l Phone: flo Eéi O0 l 7
City: State: Zip: %

Driver's License #: _ _
\

1



-

Building Owner: ?fl[ _
Address:' _ Z0 I V _
State: ifi Zip: ' 0 Phone:67

mer em: ct Inform I er Hours ,_
Name: \T'L7K,_>_(Th_ /44! ISL! __ Phone: _8 /0'
Name:_A¥f]_y"i Phone:
Alarm flompany:
Name: Phone: _ __
Address:

smear crrv STATE ZIP
List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building

Provide copies ofany necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

HAS THIS BUSINESS MET ALL COUNTY, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS NEEDED TO CONDUCT YOUR BUSINESS?

YES: NO: ___,

APPLICANT’S INITIALS: Z t

Provide copies ofany other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departments:

ls there hard-surface parking for this business? N0
Are you indebted to the City for anything? i\_i_T:p

l hereby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. I further certify that to the best of my
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application iscause for aievocation or suspension of this
license.

Signature 8: Title ofApplicant "Dated

2 .



Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departme-nts:_ _

This registration is in accordance with the Marine City Code of Ordinances, and the
standards and conditions as set forth in same. Business registration is required
annually. There is no charge for this registration, and you will be mailed your
current year’s business license upon returning the completed registration form to:

City of Marine City
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 4-8039

Contact City Clerk Diana Kade at 810-765-8830 with any questions you may have.

I S@na I T Dot/:1/hgH_/fl

Q Title I

5



City of Marine City, Michigan
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

Security & Hazard_Locator Card
COMMERCIAL — INDUSTRIAL - PUBLIC BUILDINGS — FACILITIES

Business Name @509
Business Address: _ ‘Z2 9'£’rZ>&¢l&1-®<_3,-
Bus. Phone: Fax: 7 E-Mail: g_________

Nearest Intersection: I _ N HQ-'o( _

Type ofBusiness: I Pr.
Hours of Operation: From [Or a M to  _ M 

UO\n_~{...Q_y~ h¢>u,~r ?~ CO1-{.i€.i Qt

Owner: I Bus TX: Home TX:
Manager:LBus TX: iii-IomeUzi
Otheniiglius TX: g____Homemg

Emergency After-flgugg §}g|];3g];5 _ P 8
Name: , Phone:_g_ 7
Name: _‘:IQEZ_;,; gm:-2‘;>-' _,_cPhone: 8iO"a@§“~O££
Name: Phone: E? I Q’-Z

Night Alarm? YES
Alarm Company: __

Night Lights:  NO Motion Activated: N0

afe a cl Se
Date fir Description

6



City of Marine City, Michigan
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

Registration Form

Business Name: IL C
Business Address: L
Bus. Phone: __ _ Fax: E-Mail:

Con act nf r er ours

Name: //l/it ‘H1 H Phone: “Z71?” Z24’ 7
Name: Phone:

Ownership: E|Corporation El Individual El Partnership &LLC El Limited
Partnership
Ownggj Information: -

Name: AZ; 7‘7’Ir_ Title:

Address I Phone ,

_ State WCity:,_ _ : II _ Zip:

Driver's License #: _;_ _ 1 _

er K ' ' ferent from Owner :
Name:j%FLZ

Address: 70 ,  Phone: Pg] 9 9'
City:  -* State: Mi. I Zip:

Driver's License #: _

Hoursof0 eration: From to l M%@ 

UJi/l1-i.r"i/1ocL'"1'=*"“c.’¢>ui(3/Ci)¢P$‘§*£i/ (Q/0 N
List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building

Provide copies ofany necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

4



City Hall Use Only

NEW BUSINESS

TRANSFER OVVNERSHIP OF EXISTING BUSINESSG-ii,

Name ofPrevious 0wner(s]

TRANSFER OF EXISTING BUSINESS TO NEW LOCATION
Previous Business Location _

Background Check Fees: $ Date Paid:

License Fee: $ Date Paid: Date Issued:ii
Fee: $25.00 per $1,000 of stock and equipment

BUSINESS LICENSE # ISSUED: _
Business Licenses Expire lune 30*" of Each Year.

Required Signatures: '

Date: '1” Z 3"’ 9/

Police Chief:

Fire Marshal:

Date: Q‘! Z-"['/

Date: ‘i/"Z2 "‘/Z.
'\__ -..

City Managers ,_ H -*’l:_;
._\ \_ —F

City Clerk:

City Commissions __/J I __

Building Inspector 

Date:

g I Date:

SPECIAL NOTES:

3



SPECIAL EVENT
PERMIT APPLICATION

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

It ls recommended that all applications he submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event In order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may Impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval of Special Event Permit Application and event date is subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAME or Event: _

Applicant / Sponsor of Event: MQVIBM, 0/I\6l\’Y1 bi’/I" Oil) col/I\ VI\€l'_UL

is Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit Organization? YesL Noi_

MailingAddress:" _, _Y. ..-.,_ Ll£L¢...Oa;I:|.1_, IA; bl" I390?-1°-I

ContactPerson/Phone: IQI jg‘ ‘U10’ I-lC0§”L'I5O ,

Contact Person E-Mail: O-ID l I P ' I

On Site Event Manager / Phone: IKIQPII FQLLC/I\._QI" Iof 7 (9 9-“ LI SDI
(Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerkprior to the event.) -

I City.:_1fl\/larine~City - Special Ev:_*nt Permit Application



Dategllougsof Qwi) AG/i5_|¢|_5ji" HQ; l

{Beam ate. 7-"ii '€>ei‘u.{) —- q”% 
Location of Event: \ Q \ Pifl ' D-ii t

blew fi'§J i 3‘
*—i“303'7 t,

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes No K

Pro e Detailed Description of Event attach additional sheets & overhead diagram, lfappltcable):
%6 ' _ Ii 1 94 -J..:_... . A ' .1 I I l-- A- ' n.’

 '&{‘5QL \-*)\‘i'i -A1!-m ‘A41! I’ |'"
_xneq_2.i1Q_bo_. d~l6ncile<~s $1:-\M% er 9 r- .Li L¢»_

Will street closures be necessary? Yes NoL

lf yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and tear down. _ _ _

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes No Z
(May Impact total cost ofeven t)

if yes, list locations. _ l _

 =
1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:

a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and
in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure

' p City oi i\/larine City — Special Fvent F‘r;»rrnit Application Pz_=1ge7 1



with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high).

i. if liquor is being served, then evidence of additional “Liquor Liability”
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate [may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term ofthe event.
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an “Additional Insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's! Sponsor’s
general liability policy as “Additional |nsured’s".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A “Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

' i
Insurance Provider: _%\ ‘H€Q»V\ O‘-_(DY-i'YwY\<i Z _ it

I O9-'
Amount of Coverage: y )_@OO |_Q0O , y ___

Contact ame, Address &Tele hone Number of Insurance Provider: 
‘ 1 ease.

T C 1300.0 -615 OM - . _
 M1;. 4 F8 0 4'7
(Attach Copy ofCertificate ofLiability Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

indicate # oi‘ Portable Restrooms planned for Event:
Indicated # of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

i q City of i\/ia'rine City —~ Special Event Permit 1‘-\pp|ic:ation i



Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

 

1. C-lTYSF’Ci\lSIIRED EVENTS The Qty of Marl ne City is responsiblefor 100% of costs.

2. CD-SPIINEDRED EVENTS The Qty of Marine City is responsible for 50% Of costs.

3. NON-PROFIT EVENTS Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 5010 (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsi blefor 100% of costs effective January 1,2012.

4. FOR PROFIT EVENTS The sponsor is rmponsi blefor 100% of cost.

The Qty of Marine Qty will provide the event organizers an atimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exmed the estimated amount unless:

El There have been additional city costs dueto cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

U Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants! Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, l hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

Zignature 7, 0 Date

V City oilvlarine Ciiyi — Sperginl F\1r;=|1’E'i:'Ei'lliit Application I



OFHCEUSE T
$25.00 Application Fee Received: _-AE’[§ii_i_i i ‘L 4
Application reviewed! approved by the following departments

Hre Chief P -
\Police one .l _

F\.iblicWorksDirector Q3?“ EM)“ _.
./7 , /Recreation Eirector . ___ ‘Ti

‘* \ . ,\ , \
City Manager - ._ ' "‘...\ _ ,) _

\ J

Approved by the City Commission at a regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

BEI LIBN EIQNAL APPLICATION TO

Qty Qerk's Offioe
303 South Water Street

Marine Qty, Michigan 48039
Telephone: (B10) 765-8830 or

It City of l\/Iarine City --Special Event Permit Application i



Hold Harmless Agreement
City of Marine City _ - . ' "
303 Water Street

Marine City, Mi. -‘i-8039' ' '

 eesto indemnify and-hold harmless The City H

of Marine City from any and all liability, defense costs, including other fee5,"l05$ ordamage,

that the City of Marine City may suffer as a result of claims, demands, costs, orjudgments Y

against it, or arising from (Name of event]

In addition, l agrees to’ providethe City of M'a1_-ine City 'a”_' l

Certificate of Insurance naming the City of Marine_C_ity as an'_T'Additional Insured" in an

amount of not less than the maximum exposure of the City cf.Marl_ne.(_Iity.' - I - ‘ _. '

\ . .

_&l:in.c;E0un.lwr - ié€i.( 'A A
Print Name (Rep ofApplicant/Sponsor) Print Nam:}ep'o'fInsurante Carrier] u

Prlnt'l'itle - PrintTitle_' '- D 1

Signature Signature"

_ ’Lif+*J_ta-'l‘h /"'i-'t§-"Q. _ _
Date Date i_ _ -

i i:}l\'i[VT-i'\/i€|f'il'i1f§i;[[§"— “_1iJ=;.;_§.‘_-if i;‘~_-i_'_*l'|I l3'+-r|iiil_,l1py;,|ii;Qi'irjln U



_ ._ ' _ - - ' _ r-maru-1 DP ID: K1
.,___..- __ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE - -- f“f,,'f,,“;“;_f_3,,,,,

11-us céfinrrcare rs résursn as A iinrrsn or |ri|5orw|A110n ONLY min c:om=ERs‘r|o mar-|1's ur=r:m 11-rs csréfrrrcnre HOLDER. runs“cER'nF|crmz moss nor AFFIRMATIVELY on NEGATIVELY menu, raxrraun on ALTER rm: COVERAGE AFFORDED av 'r|-rs Puucres
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A' CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERIS), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. - . - ' . ' ' .
rmvummn rr 01¢ certificate holder is an murnorum INSURED, the policflli-B) n_1ust be 0ncInrs_ad.' rr suénosmorr is wruvrzu, 005100: :0
rha terms and conditicms of tho policy, uerraln pnllcles may require an ondrrrsamenf. A statement on Ihla certificate dbes not confer rights to the
curtlflpate holderlnlleu of such undursemgngsj. _ W _ L_- ' ' '__ ' _7 ' __

rrronucarr "Em . I ' ' - I
AIUIBI1 & OHTIOIIO —NEIIII' BSITIITIOFO pug"! 7 " 7 FA; '
F‘. O. Box 489 = , _ ,- . I.l£Q "°I= " - ,

, rrwrrrrirrrg) AFFORHIIIU novzmaz _ . ____ ~ _rr_A|c rr_,‘_ _ , _ _ _ _ ’ _ _ rrrauruzrm:I"IOI!’IB-OWI'lEfSlfl$LII‘3l'lOB C0. 28638 7'
'"5"“° gIi"I"9 CRY ghimléer “I commgm rrrsu|r.!na;Tl'|e Hartford __ _ 25424

D1-ABroa way t . RR ' ’
Marina City, r.1| 40009 "“‘"“‘—"°‘ A ' — A A ~

rrraurgirr n = _ _ _ _ _ _
manner: I I, __ ' _.

_, . .. _. __ .- .. I~=vw<F= _ I :,. ---,_
coveaness __ __ _ JZERTIFICATE uumsrzrg W _ " _ _ i _ REVISION IIUMBER: - 7 ~

THIS IS TD CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE UBTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NCITWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TEM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT DR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CCLNDITIONS OF SI:IiCH7POI.ICIES. UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. " _ '

1'9? I "P=°F'"=P"*"°F I Peumuuwin, rmt .; Lama ‘r
_'flI=Rfl'- W\""1"'\‘ I. ' =fzAcrrocuan:nce - 1.909-0°

A X .;WMER¢,,.,GENEM_,_M,uw x x 04310452 §01:01rz014- 0001:2015; _-","1I_,_j"II_ ._ _ao0,00
Icuumsmne IE occurz I I '_Mle_0sxrwiv0np_p=rm; " . '_ 10,00

auno_ounnn<0A

_ _, I psnsurw. amv m.|uav_ _ EXOLUDEI
,_ _ 7 , W - ssumluqeénsanm A ‘ 2,000.00

cram AGGREGATE umr nnnuss PER: 3 PRODUCTS - commr Ace 2,0Im,n0 I
,;Q!_.¢v I__I|,,q¢" ,1 i I _ _ .__‘HNOA'|.|ho I’ 1,000.00

AUTOMOBILELIABILFFY ‘ I I "‘__‘_'_‘:LI"G'-EI-Mi .-RI '
My Au-|-D H BDDILYINJURY IP61‘ P¢l'50nI l

‘*“ ggvrrm gérirgérygig u BOlJ:.YlNJIJRY(Per anfldenlj-I 7, _
HIRED AUTOS Auyog _ Euglrpgrqr-I :7 I , :5 '

I """E'-I-A I-I" occua . emu obcgqrgace I s
519555 '-‘*5 curms-r.u\nE_ LAGGREGATE _ s
0En_|__,Insmmou0_ _ I . * ,, ' . ‘ =2

‘worucsu camngmuiamu - _ 1'- - ‘II . '2-.
.AND EMPLO BILITY . ~ . _ " ‘ ‘B 325.22%‘-gfigpafimggawcmi ‘lfi "M aawracarnasr orsrzqrzorarl 0012012014 0 ,1Em,‘wow . . 100,00
(lllndI'lnrylnNH| J _ ' _ . ELDISEASE-E.AE1vIFLOYE f 100,9
u describe .uE§I,EngP11pu ‘5?'5rzr0\ngu§ balqy I ; . rs.|_ nrsease - POLICY um ~ 600.00 'm_A0

onIan

1 .

DISCRIFUON OF OPERATION! I LOGAUON8 I VEHICLES (Attach AGORIJ ‘I01, Addllicrrll Rlnurlu Bnhnlulu, It marl span In nqulnd)

c|§Rrrr=jEA1'E uor.nrsR " _ TI _T g§_AnI:rs'r.|_4mqu _. E E ,1; _; E U E
cmrrvraa -. - - I - - '

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANIIELLEIJ BEFORE
TI'IE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL IE DELIVERED INCity 0|’ Marin" CW ACCORDANCE wmr 11-uz PDUGY‘ r-rznvlsrorrs. -

303 Water Street
Mflfilw City. Ml 40039 T|_r:rIr0rEéuaernlnErr1'A'rr\rr: ’ ' "

Debra J. Rogers '
_-.._r_. _.-E .__ -_ __

@1988-2010 AGDRD CORPORATION. All right-a_resenred.| '
ACORD 26 (2010105) The AGORD name and logo are regisrnrcd marks of ACORD ' ' '



@—E
SPECIAL EVENT

PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 43039

It is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval of Special Event Permit Application and event date is subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community. -

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAME or EVENT: i§:amI;_oLi:2s.£e-IL

Applicant / Sponsor of Event:

is Sponsor of Event a Non—Profit Organization? Yes X No

MaiIingAddress: |Z,fi Snhiag Q ED B I
°Iimg,i\ , '. 02 _. ox fll

mbfligozia °lI'=n'\-fine "lfilL33 _
Contact Person / Phone: ('3 lo) ‘T55 ‘O 2 04 JOHN FOLIEV / DI |3§§r0g,

Contact Person E-Mail: _ __

On Site Event Manager / Phone: _ _
(Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerk prior to the event.)

I



Date/Hoursofliverat: 7-'00 RM Yo 9.10 PM JUNE IL _ _
JQLY 2| _
Fl U6 L9

Location of Event: I? R D ROM/RY EQRK

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes No X

Provide Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheets & overhead diagram, ifapplicable]:
EB.S_'l‘ q_eo/a_comcmnu_'rJ B_&tLD_ P¢RFW1Ms lVWS_l£Bl- F\R|2I\NQEl'\$_U:l1$

Will street closures be necessary? Yes No X

if yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and reopening,
including set-up and tear down.

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yesi No X
(May impact total cost ofevent)

if yes, list locations.

General lnsypance Requirements:

1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure

I



with adequate policy limits [may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high).

i. if liquor is being served, then evidence of additional "Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an "Additional insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as "Additional insured's".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A “l-iold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached].
h. Complete contact information for insurer required.

insurance Provider:i 

Amount of Coverage:

Contact Name, Address &Telephone Number of insurance Provider:

(Attach Copy ofCertificate ofLiability Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. N0 person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

indicate # ofPortable Restrooms planned for Event:
indicated # of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

|



Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

Ascendigg Egg Sgheflule:

1. CITY SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. CO-SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of costs.

3. NON—PROFlT EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 501C (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective January 1, 2012.

4. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

I There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

I Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year. _

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, l hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

q% Q, _ __lG-PIP-ZOl"l
Signature C Date

|



OFFICE USE

§$25.00 Application Fee Received: ‘lJ AL L17!

Application reviewed/ approved by the following departments:

Fire Chief 7 __|at NiniPolice Chief

$3i?Public Works Director EM E
'7Recreation Director -

\\ \City Manager (,.--~ _}'_Q_; '
i

\ J
Approved by the City Commission at a regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

RETURN ORIGINAL APPLlQAI1ON_'Ij_Q
City Clerk's Office

303 South Water Street
Marine City, Michigan 48039

Telephone: (810) 765-B830 or
kbélxter@marinecity-mi.org

I



SPECIAL EVENT
PERMIT APPLICATION

CITYOFMAHNECITY, MICHIGAN
303 S Water -‘Etreat. Marine Uty, Michigan 48039

It is reoommended that all applications be submitted to the Qty not las than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be prooesaed by the event date. ‘lhe City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The Qty of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmlessfrom and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval of Suede! Event Permit Application and event date is subject to final approval of the Qty
Cbmmission, based on other activities ooourring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there iszero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAMEOF EVENT: MQt’{;@ Qbgmbgg flgmmmggrg flat;

Applicant! Sponsor of Event: ‘ l ’ '
I

Io  @ been N 1
ls Saonsor of Event a Non-Profit Orgnization? Yes Z No

Mailing Address: _Q_,b;M_¢= ,

(bntact Person / Phone: _S Eaitoitgr Q "9 ' 7 995- W5 0 I
Contact Person E-Mail: let}mggggcl Com
On Ste Event Manager I Phone: O ~—"i_iQ5 ":1-pill [*5 ' '6g_Pk-Q |CU’\
(Changeein thisinformation must be submitted totheflty Clerk prior totheeventa

“E Cltyiof i\/larinte City —— Special Event Per*n'ilit Application ‘



Date! Hoursof Event: 7/[Oi (L5. I7/94> [Q " Ll’ _..

Location of Event: \Zj ‘P£115-,_ _

VWII alcoholic beverages be served? Yes No &

Pr videDetailed Description of Event (attach additional sheets & overhead diagram, if applicable):

"ME! 11.0.- '
limfe iD¢lS_lo¢- Arqnd ‘leaflet 9@»i.lLo§e - 

Will street closures be necessary? Yes___ ML

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and tear down. o __

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes X No
(May impact total oost of event) ‘

lfyes, list locations. PQVK

 r
1. Applicant! Sponsor will supply evidence ofthe following:

a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and
in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure

I . City of lvlarhine City -— Special EventlPermit Application '



with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high).

i. if liquor is being served, then evidence of additional "Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limitsifexposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must bethe same asthe Applicant! Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The Qty of Marine Qty must be named as an "Additional Insured” on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine Qty and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant’s! S:>onsor's
general liability policy as “Aciditional lnsured's".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A "HoId Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant! Qaonsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

insurance Provider: — on/Y\5Y')d W.
41 00

Amount of Ooverage: is OOOQO0. /E

Oontact Name Address &TelephoneNurh_ber of insuranceProvider: 
M?/~% @i'Wlvn=ti .laaom;w<=-=- .

¢>Ql,c %'2m\»llg_li2a.
Oheatarealapmz. '~i'8ol-ll";

(Attach Oopy of Certificate of Liability Insurance)

The Qty of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the Qty of Marine City.

Applicant! Sponsor of Event is responsiblefor providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate-# of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: i
indicated # of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: I

i A City of lvlarine City — Special Event-Permit Application I



Applicant! Saonsor of Event isresponsiblefor providing TRAS—l RECEPTAQ_ES

Aamdmfixfinmmei _

1. QTYSl='Q\l-SDRED EVENTS The Qty of Marine Qty is responsiblefor 100% of costs.

2. Q1‘)-SPQ\lSZRED EVENTS The Qty of Marine Qty isresponsiblefor 50% of costs.

3. NON—PROFlT EVENTS Sponsored by a currently certified lRS 501C (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsi ble for '1 00% of costs effective January 1, 2012.

4. FCR PROFIT EVENTS The sponsor is responsi blefor 100% of cost.

The Qty of Mari ne Qty will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. Thefinal amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

El There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

El Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants! Saonsors areto submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

Asthe authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, l hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the Qty
of Marine Qty, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

"li- liar iLi
gnature Date

F City of llliarine City — Special Event Permit Application I



OFFl(5.lE U95 77 W

$25.00/1\ppllcati0n Fee Received: ;rQt1Q04'J I

Application reviewedl approved bythe following departments

HreChief  /
. /\ ,.._-‘__ 8

FbliceChief U2V'~\ mg’ A/\ __

F’ubllcWorksEirector Q59 £ f
Recreation Director -- ~ W . Tl‘ ‘

\\~ ;~-Q‘ 8 L \
Clty Manager /4l.\\v_T \J\/"\_/1'

Approved by the Clty Commission at a regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

REFURNCRIGNALAEKAI |% |Q

City C1e.rk‘s Gfloe
303 Sauth Water Sreet

Marine City, Michigan 48039
Telephone: (810) 765-8830 or

lglgggzjeqwar i necity—mi .org

F l City of Marine City — Special Event Permit Application l



Hold Harmless Agreement
City of Marine City;
303 Water Street}

Marine City. Mi '-mnasf V

 ageesto indemnify and hold harmless The City" ' "

of Marine City from any and all liability, defense costs, including other lees, loss or'damage',_'" . "" l .

that the City of Marine City may suffer as a result of claitns,.der'nands,_ costs. or iudgrnents H

against it, or arising from (Name of event u . ' I V

in addition, fl Q agrees to provide the City of Marine City 'a

Certificate of Insurance naming the City of Marine City as an "Additional Insured" in an ~ "

amount of not less than the maximum exposure ofthe City ofMarine City. '

gram" Faerie l 
Print Name (Rep ofApplicant/Sponsor) Print N _ ep of Insuranee Carner) _

Print gee Print Title _ ' _"

Signature Signature _.

4» Haj‘ /1+_lul, _ ’.'.‘i:_l5-yl_°i .
Date Date . '

| Cit-; oi i'~.»i.:ir1|'||:- Cit";-' -- I?-g.:et<;1l l'\.it.~'l'aZ F‘e.-“innit /'\[.l[Jlicati~';r'| ‘



...----5 _ I - _ MARIN-1 OP IO: K1
ACGRD‘ CERTIFICATE or= LIABILITY INSURANCE--' I I-~

REPRESENTATIVE DR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLD _ _ ' i “ f

certificate holder In liou of such endorsementig) _ T ' '

NI--"__ __ V__ _ _ _ ___ ____ IJ4I‘I5I2IJ'I4
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED A5 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTB UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE FOIJOIES _
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERIS], AUTHORIZED

ER. _ I _ - __ __ - _ -
IMPORTANT: lithe certificate ITOICIUI‘ is an Aooinoniif msumzo, the p‘a'|'|i=y(i»=i rnusi: be endors_ed.' If SUBROGATIDN is WAIVED. subject to .
the terms and conditions of the policy, contain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this oaitifieate does not confer rights to the '

A P. O. BOX 489

riroouciui T " T - I ' contact ' iNAME _ ' __ 7 _,_Aitken 8- Orrnond -New Baltimore |I}{Q||'E N 1
- _ , o : .

Now Baltimore, Ml 40047 AoorI'iss= _ _ W V_ .
Debra J. Rogers _ -

iiieurijgqg Arroanma oovogiioii _ ' NAIG#
_ _ iNBl.IRli\_A:I‘IOII1B'-UWI'IEI'EII‘i8Ui'§flC9 C6. __ _ 26635

M0000 Marine City Chamber of Commerc
201 - A Broadway St msuaen 0: - . ,_

inauma-io=_Ih_B_ Hartford N 7 E __,. 29424; _
Marine City, Ml 48039

INSURER II ; .

INSURER E! iii _ _._ W

E E, _ NSURER F ' ‘ 4 ‘ _ -

_ I " _ _ REVIBIONJIUMBER:COVERAGES _ V CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POIJCIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY BEEN REDUCE) BYFAIO CLAIMS. ‘ _ '

Ti-Ye IS TDTCERTIFY THAT me POLICiE§ or msuruwce usrén BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO me INSURED NAMED ABOVE ‘Fen rue POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

‘PET; 1vPi9riiI=un_Am=E i‘mB_mH'" POLIQYNUMBER _, fifiE'mnuEn,|:__ . I. y y _wiir§ _
°E"5l'W- i-"*5"-"" ' ' ‘ ' anon occunnence 1

I ;-A X COMMERCIALGENERALUABIUTY X X 04370452 0110112014 01/01/2015 i_E_Bm,5EfiE,,m_,,,.,,,,;_ _
4 ‘I.IIO0,00 I

, 300.00
| CLAIMS-MADE E] occur: - ' I MED 99¢perm] '

00.00 1 0,00 I
' PERSONAL ingov INJURY ll Exctupe -

5 GENERAL AGGREGATE _'9 I 2,000,00-
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER: - PROUUCTS - COMPIOP Ase

PRO- ’ 2,000.00
T Poucv I ILOC ' ~ VIIINQ Aillb - I I ‘T 1,0o0,00

in
AUTOMOBILE Luiaiu-rv O I '_&¢:i\:§|i=.';gu‘$|i‘l@'i-E"-lillilirh.’ V

my Am-O l BODiLYlN.IURY(Porp0ra0n) _
ALL OWNED SCHEDULEDAUTOS ‘ BODILY INJURY (For nmlumi

We 0*HIRED AUTOS

UIIV
unnnitu uae OCCUR ‘ ;gAcu occunr-nauce 7 ;:s___ ,
=*°“_='-'*' __¢Wi5‘|§4_li!5DE E4603-%0A'rE . it ‘_

I Lmamow - ~ - " iDED 0 . , , _ ,,
‘wonrtsnéoourlnsaflou I ‘ U - “ _ 1 . "'_ T31“ 0 _ - _
mo zuntovonr LIABILITY - = , ' _ "' ' '

B ANY PROFRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTHIE '35WECBMZU51 05129120131 DEIZQIZIII14 *5_i_E'AgHAQcmENT V, . 5 - - 100,00B5OFFIGERIMEHSER Exctuusnr N I A ' - ' - ' -Illaridalnly In NH] _ _ lei. DISEASE - EA EMPi.0Y_E£I s _ - 100,0 1
II JISCIIIII ‘ . .ofiiimprigu ‘6‘€%>'i=aam~5 beiaw_ , _ __ _ _ mi. DISEASE —_POi,lCY um 5 s 500,00 -

D_lSClIIF'|'lON OF OPERATIONS I LOCATION! I VEHICLES (Athth AOORD IIH, AIMIIIOIIII Rlllifllti Iflilduio, Enron lplol ll Ilqlillbd]

CERTIFICATE HOLDER _ ____ ___, c_m__c_.-_i;|___|.A"rii:-iiii _ .W_ __ __
I ' T CITYMAR ' - -- -'- - '

5"? OI Miriflfl Gil)’ Acconomce wrru THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
3D3 Water SIIFOBIJ ‘ Ai ‘_

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Marine Giiy, Mi 48039 AUTHOREED niiieeerrranve T T
Debra J. Rogers

IO ‘I588-201 II AC-ORD CORPORATION. All l‘IgI1I:_rEler\mt:I._
ACORIJ 20 (2010105) "rm Acono name and logo are registered HIIIIEB ofAGORD 3 ' '



I

MEMO:
To: City of Marine City Commissioners
From: Lynn Zyrowski
Date: 4/23/2014
Re:

Dear Commissioners,

This is a request to waive the Bid process for the purchase of the Playground equipment

at King Road Park. The Designated funds for the playground equipment have been

drastically reduced, so the Recreation Department researched and found play equipment

0-A

on sale that is within the reduced budget range. The sale is for a limited time, and I have not

found a similar "nautical" play unit in that price range, therefore I am asking to waive the bid

process so the equipment may be ordered and installed before the end of this fiscal year.

Attached are quotes from several other playground equipment vendors, as requested.

Thank you,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
303 S. Water St.
Mrine City, Ml 48039
810-765-8094
Fax: 810-765-401 O
lzyrow&:i@marinecity-mi.orq



8_H$___N"8w+$3+m$_N_N"__H__:fl_u_U_U§_wLm_u__5

‘m__m__“_‘_on_EQE:_u____w___2HW__E_W____m%____UE“__u£"_go;uU__3"___w__m_""_________m____

_8N_n_E____U_________%9_Bb:_t£_EN_____BEQUCNEEOUU:m__m__u__On___m_n_EmHfig___O_$__2m____$g_g_"____U____5____m__fl__"____~_*

“MODt___Jm__£C___C__EDU"mU_____m>__BE__U____4__fi___|__amH_m___Bm=_

IHmmugaE__hE___H_E_“_m____"u_5____m____mm_

_$_____$W__U_____%_Q_u__m£Mm____m_____w;mC_n________Uv_Up_~_"_____§mtn“__mm_EEUEHWHEUEACUWMQ

qHdDQ_NN

mC_U§_”mfiugnmwmmgmmjmfimfi_L_H__H_mEH_m_m__%=_m
_g_____ERa_3__u_____8‘N_m_____"____G3cg______“_____h____~_U20:“8“__u___h_______Em_____m“‘Uriel__§_"_§__g__m

2gE__UEN%On____UnEM_U_9_____5m______m___U_mv___8_m_E_m__E__U___§mEu___H_qmF__E_Ew

__:0:_u______h_Wma

DO__m___h_NH

M%__g@___u__m_fi_Q5Ea"E588?‘$2g:_m_“__2

__fl_m__m__£__m__%m

_U_U>U_g__2§m{D4dam=25_U____Emto=2E____U_:Hm

Hgr“D__5mm

_uD_M@m__NN

M____Eg?__:_gfigfig"E56gm":___$_8312

____h__h___DE_H_gm

commEta%m__m:3%T_gE__UA:U>°EU______“____DmégH_EE___m_%__%__m_&__U____Emto=323U_,5m

_____D___hD_____h_W__""_H___

g_N:_a

“gag

mE_u__g

:223"25882‘_3___'_g___§__H_=

______~_n_SEnUm

WLU_“_E__U___N_____H_EE__m_U_u__M__$_E__6__mto__§_E____U_5m

______E_H_n_______u_an

8d______=

MCSUCUQ

m____E_2_

HENNgm"Egg8D_UQH_____3__Z_UO_hw__H_mH

_€_fl_hfltmnflm

_$_________Eg§_Ufig“ZME__m_q_E___p_mto__m%__mL____U_E_m

__g__E_______h_Wmfi__

DQDMQQ

MCSUCUQ

M____u__Un

Em8:"NEEBg3___$2ggafl

____m__n___DE_u____m

mmgzfi“__U_____________"________Ea_____“__u"__b_m

W__Wn_E__U____~_____mEnE__Ufie_%:m___mMr___mmfigogmto__mJ_EBUEHW

____6__HD______H__an

_______fih__;

m__:u5D_

wC_u5n_

83gg"E38DO_H_:_{Egfimfi

_€_m__E‘__w_%mA

mmc__sM_D_________"______________u_____“_"____fi

_

N___U___“_@U_|W_Mm___Hm____M{H25fig“__fi____HQ:P_NnE__Um__u____fl__$___E__2mtO__mmEDUEHW________‘_H___’S____‘__'___M‘_mfi___

Dm_gh_QM

__U_@_:qmg7 waggmgmmfimmumwuommqum_“m_uEQ

___u_________wa___________m___€______________2__fi_____fi

Salgeemm____m_U_E8U_mEEEE225:0_2u:m__mE%~“______p_mt0=2v_H_%2BUEH“___‘___U____E_;__fi__“____u_

ggnfi

9___D§_Mgcggm38gififiH$%_Em_uE;___

Wm_____________h__D____________U_B__'_____U‘____uUq___Hm

I'

_

___m§_m3&0_mC_gUBNUMa___mm_Emw_n_E__U_w_"_m_m___W_Eq__U______p_mtO__wfl_M8”mL__€_Em__g____H_3____hGmq

_:____NWm___u_M

¥_n____H_____QUE‘32$a‘g__$gfi_:_§§wD_HH__:$2MES“€_________u____O3}m_1

___Hu___

_____W%___________w____F_u_____________U_=_fl______fi

“mmE_____&____H__________us““gin“_______m_*___u____E_n___”_*mu______D_H_w__2g_H___m_E______u_m_"DEN:a_u___H_H_____

J4____U___

as__E<v___Nl“gt“CE©“___m_____n_____g_u______O__m_____w_fl_3*m3D_aU6______“______________m



I /-\ Quotation
’ .

INDIANA i l‘vliCHl‘;Al‘ OHIO
www.playwor|drnidstates.com

1.800.367.4440
2127 ll'2ih Avofluc ' HOllOl'1d. Ml 49-\l'Z4

5828 Zoriey Slreai. Suite B - New Aibony. DH 43054

Date Quote Number

t J I i 4/22/2014 B0994

Rep Ship Contact/Number P.O. No.

CM Lynn 810.765.8094

Qty item Description

Sold To Ship To
City of Marine City
Lynn Zyrowski
303 S. Water Street
Marine City Ml 48039

County St. Clair

Project Type

2014 04 Playground Park 8. Rec

Unit Price Total
1

19
1
1

6

Sale items
Freight

WIN-1410 Challengers
Freight Charges: Watsontown

Rubberific
Around new stmcture color to be Blue
6‘ Border Timber w/stakes
2' Border Timber w/Stake
Accessible Entry Ramp Border Timber

ZZXX9400
ZZXX941O
ZZXX8904

installation Installation Charges
For playground installation structure

Inst - Supenrision Community Build - Supervised Installation of
Playground Equipment
$1500.00

Around existing swings color to be Black
Dyno-SW 4' x 6' Dyna Swing Mat

Rubberlfic Loose Rubber Surfacing plus shipping

Rubberlflc Rubberiflc Loose Rubber Surfacing plus shipping

14,199.00
1,475.00

4,759.00

93.97
35.00

856.00

6,055.00

0.00

3,609.00

200.00

0.00

14.199.00
1,475.00

4,759.00

1.785.-43
35.00

856.00

6,085.00

0.00

3,609.00

1,200.00

0.00

Subtotal $34,003.43

Sales Tax (6.0%) 9 $0.00

Total $34,003.43



i “"“’2°“‘ 8°92‘
www.playwor|dmidstatescom

1.800.367.4440
2127 lI'2lh Avenue I Holland, Mi 49424

$828 Zoney Street. Suiie B - New Aibony. OH -13054

City of Marine City
Lynn Zyrowski
303 S. Water Street
Marine City Ml 48039

/-\ Quotation
Date Quote Number

Rep

LLM 2014 04 Swings Park & Rec Lynn 810.765.8094

Qty Item

Sold To Ship To

County St. Clair

Project Type Ship Contact/Number P.O. No.

Description Unit Price Total
6

78
12

1
12

1

S130

Color
C100
H170
Color
H175
H145
Freight

Note

Vandal Proof Commercial Swing Seat wl Steel
Insert
black
3/16" x 4/0 Zinc Coated Swing Chain
Shackle Special Head 5/16" - 3/8" dia x 1 1/2" bolt
tan
Wrench for Shackle wl Special Head
Standard S Hook Zinc Coated - 5/16" x 3" USA
Freight Charges

The part number(s) you have ordered are being
bought specifically for your company. We ask that
you
agree to our policy regarding non-cancelable I
non-returnable (NCNR) products. to avoid
misunderstandings. Product listed above cannot be
returned for any reason other than manufacturing
defect.

21.33

1.27
3.00

2.00
0.75

105.00

0.00

127.98

0.00
99.05
36.00

0.00
2.00
9.00

105.00

0.00

Subtotal $37904

Sales Tax (5.0%) moo

T°t3| $319.04



-" n._.4
_'I 'r"w

. _m_,.#"

l
r lI i
i 1 i 1

t 4

="'/ll"!-l =i'.} Z1-'.‘.__El'll.‘:t'-.193

SALE PRICE$14,199 y
%_i‘:- '!<:-\_-: 5:: -§’J..2!;!-'-l

SP."'.0E P.C0.Jl|'tE0
20'-1' ;-.25"-1|",2;-1m:-:s..31i~:i
'/.~EE -i7 " -‘
:,:c'= il*., r. ,1-,1-4,
PL.‘/=' .2'.='1.‘! |'.% - iii

a

Q

.|..
-.4."

1J|'l'.-
ru -» 't
..l‘..."

:'7l|

‘/L.’-5"

§_":‘.§

1 - ' .n Q ..



I B CALI. 800 .722.B546\ J .
‘ I.-J I H I ’_l ‘PP fig !,i!l!it__ ' Ei;;rH|.,wt» I2/ MicI\1ig:g(a§,hIlrjigna,

QUOTATION

TO: Lynn Zyrowski DATE: 4-25-2014
Recreation Director SUBJECT: Nautical Theme Playground
City of Marine City QUOTE FIRM: 60 Days
Email: lzyrowski@marinecity-mi.org DELIVERY TIME ARC: 3-4 Weeks
Ph: 810-765-8094

PRICES QUOTED: F.O.B: JOBSITE
TERMS: ORDER CANNOT BE PLACED WITHOUT A SIGNED QUOTE OR PURCHASE ORDER. ORDERS

OVER $5,000 WILL REQUIRE A SIGNED PURCHASE ORDER BEFORE THEY WILL BE
PLACED. ORDER IS NET 30 DAYS WITH APPROVED CREDIT AND WITH PURCHASE ORDER
OR LETTER OF PURCHASE. OTHERS NEED IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT WITH
PURCHASE ORDER. UNSATISFACTORY/NO CREDIT HISTORY: PAYMENT WITH ORDER.

| QUANTITY ITEM # DESCRIPTION TOTAL PRICE |
MANUFACTURER: Miracle Recreation Equipment Co.

1 86_41751619676 Nautical Theme Play Structure
6% Sales Tax TAX EXEMPT
Freight (1,920 lbs. Valid only for 30 days)

Delivered Price of Equipment ONLY
Delivered Price if payment received wl order

SITE WORK SERVICES
Installation of Equipment Listed Above
Site Preparation/Pit Excavation
Cut & Fill Design (spoils to remain on site)

SAFETY SURFACING

868 SQ FT Rubber Granular Surfacing at 6" Depth
Under Play System-Delivered and lnetlled

TOTALS SUMMARY:
TOTAL PROJECT COST - NET 30 DAYS
TOTAL PROJECT COST - PAYMENT SENT WITH ORDER

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation.

Signed: David R Tooley
Miracle Midwest

Playground Equipment | Steel, Wood, 8. Fabric Shelters | Splashpads | Athletic Equipment | Safety Surfacing | Dog 8. Specialty Parks | Site Furnitur

$ 11,827.00

$ 897.00

$ 12,724.00
$ 12,369.19

$ 4.231.00
$ 800.00

$ 5,245.00

s 23,000.00
s 22,045.19

P.D. BOX 829 - Okemos, Michigan 48805 - Fax (517) 349-1911 - info@Mirac|eMidwest.corn



Page 2

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:
A Sales and Use Tax form is attached if applicable. Sales tax on this quote is only an estimate. Final
sales tax will be added to your invoice if a current form is not on file in our office.

If this quote is accompanied by a Miracle Credit Application, it must be completed and returned before
your order is Qlaced. If credit is not issued, Cash In Advance is required with order.

Orders over $5,000 will require a Purchase Order before they will be placed.

See top of quote for terms

/' This quote is to supply the equipment listed above only. Any other contractual requirementslneeds are the
responsibility of the contractor.

v’ PLEASE provide 4-5 sturdy adults to assist the truck driver in unloading your equipment
v’ Due to fluctuating fuel and steel prices, quotes are valid for only 30 days. After 30 days, cost is only an

estimate and actual charges may differ.
Price was quoted site unseen, it assumes the site is reasonably flat
PLEASE DO NOT INSTALL Safety Surfacing or Edging until AFTER your play equipment has been installed
PLEASE Add Sales Tax if appropriate or fax a copy of your Tax Exempt CERTIFICATE with Order
THIS QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE:

Unloading/St0ragelSecurity of equipment
Removal of soils/excess excavated materials from site
Drainage Material for play area

~/ Accessible route to new play area
/ Timberledginglcontainment Border
v’ Supply of new topsoil, seeding, landscaping or site restoration
~/ Demolition, removal OR disposal of existing equipment or debris
/ Any permits, if required
~/ Repair of any utiiitleslirrigation system not marked by Miss Dig or the owner

Testing of soil conditions
Prevailing wage or union labor/wages.
Performance/labor/material bonds

'\'\\'\

"\\‘\

‘\'\\

NOTE.‘ YOUR PLAYGROUND IS NOT ADA COMPLIANT UNLESS YOU HAVE ADA COMPLIANT SAFETY
SURFACING. SAFETY SURFACING IS REQUIRED UNDER & AROUND ALL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT.

INSTALLATION PRICES ASSUME NORMAL SOIL CONDITIONS AND DO NOT INCLUDE ROCK
EXCAVATION, TREE TRUNK EXCAVATION, ASPHALT OR CONCRETE REMOVAL. IF ANY SUCH
MATERIAL IS DISCOVERED AT A PROJECT SITE A REMOVAL FEE WILL BE ASSESSED.

MMW Backcharqe Policy;
Miracle Midwest (MMW) and it’s represented equipment manufacturers will not be responsible for any back
charges without prior written authorization based on a submitted written quotation for any work the contractor
lcustomer deems necessary, including but not limited to alterations, removals, repair, painting and lor
reinstaliation of any product purchased through Miracle Midwest for any of its manufacturers/suppliers.

Any individual/contractor/company proceeding without written approval by MMW and or the manufacturer will
assume all financial responsibility for incurred expenses St liability for any changes to the product & the project.



Page 3

I hereby authorize Miracle Midwest to ship the equipment listed above for which i agree to pay the total
amount specified. I will be responsible for receiving all merchandise from the truck. I agree with the
Payment terms listed above. Non-taxable customers will provide proper tax exemption certificate.

To confirm this order, please sigg, c_omp_Iete a_l_I,_in_formati,Q!1 below and
fitto us at 517-349-1911 OR email to brobinson@miraclemidwestcom

Signature Date P.O. to Miracle Recreation Equipment Co.
8445 Solution Center, Chicago, IL 60677I Print this address on your P0, send quote/P.O. to fax number/email listed above. I (Required for orders over $5. O00)

PLEASE PROVIDE (NECESSARY FOR ORDER TO BE PLACED):
DRESS: EMAIL ADDRESS:SHIP TO ADDRESS: INVOICE TO AD

CONTACT #13 g PHONE #1
CONTACT #2: PHONE #1

MIRACLE COLOR CHOICES (COLOR CHOICES CAN BE FOUND IN THE BACK OF THE CATALOG):

POSTS: SLIDE:
DECKS: PANELS:
RAILS/CLIMBERSI

IMPORTANT: PLEASE FAX OR EMAIL ALL PAGES OF QUOTE WHEN CONFIRMING ORDER.

Thank Youl

._]

'|._-_-eta; -t_"'-!F""

7.3"-‘I I..l-‘i‘ 1'-I '

ll  "1 P ' '
_J ,.I‘-'-L '7



eCty

C'tyofMarn

I\

l

eC'ty

Marn

\. W
N"

—-n;é\_O.=I\
P \

—;\A

52'

"i‘M'rc1ce



Cty0fNlarneCty
MarneCtyM ‘KMroce

Iw

‘\v..___

-\
- “;m1

L111.1 _\
‘N “\

_. ._-L '\
.|\J

Q‘-*~



m£m___h___W

>51j______D2_|_O”_€fiMMDZD__H_m_I__JQmEw_

wU_____“EDmm________|__Um___bE_“_W_Z_mMOWmd___,%m___mZfi

OP\'2_~_fi12_HE'S“I_m"___Mddm1iuzggi$3553

_aK_5"__flE___EE_uEh__mm

m62:50

Eb__Nh__mgm

Emfiafimamw=>BRMw_W§%hm=g%

Hm_2“_E2“_OE_Zm_Ew~__DUm_”_UIPO____

EKOLZDUm_____Zw_____Ufi_:OoUWMIP"5EDFS
DEUm:HIP_Dm__"__|_'EWU¢__m_“__m_”_____Z{|W_

m_I___Z_DU_"h____Zm_D_EZMZOQEOO¥_jn_m_I___

ganggs_§__§_98¢6EN___¢__mm

_fl_figmm!_E§mH_’__'_‘__z(_'6i

F

am:_cu_____!gEggEm2%En°___

2%IB

FfimmfimmgowloigE?__6wxwmwmwflmflmw9%“E§EMnEhm
2%g8&5N532°___n___m__§____

Hmm__________u_______m_uE_E

LHHFEA)
65*‘-5;_m\__w_UW‘

MMMW

my

_===__H"_N‘SEW_W__\»__ I;_hfi_‘_v%

_n_g$:
PZDOE$9:Jmm____2__OZ_U_m_m_5

gommwmgmg

N663:_
__:__oQz_;Z520C_W§MMIO!

TmmfizNI5_vmlmwwmzmfimfiK__m__g_wW2§m_g

{I__$3fl‘I

._“H“DH|_|_lH_H_

G:$m_E

%_%_$W_i7n_émhé___NmH|__§__“_:5%n___L_m20;mm_jm55

Om_DO

];__m_ZoZZd_U$03:|____6__Em5

HE
_oZ_m_S__'_O..£8‘;mm_~_:wodzm_gom

-.-I

5 ____Ez__5°_m__m5Dz___B_u__>_>52__hm__>_HNDUNEN‘_Ngt_E___5____B___m___n_z___g$HN_H_m_OPEN__gE§wu$m!E2*§Hh€g_O}_‘mmqq"DEE:EmZ§h_Ew|_§uQmWE:F3§£a:_mJmOEU?HO_ “PEERE_______OF____"m__h____;Ud_¥_\_n_DW__<>W__fl___

w_oU:_>_



1 Snider & Associates, inc.
10139 Royalton Rd - Suite H
N. Royalton, OH 44133
B00-BBB-2 BB9

Sdvtd-m 4 Haestata. oer. 440-B77-9159 (fax)
5|:|ur't= Ev Hscrcatlnfl

04I25l20'l4 Bid Due: 04/25/2014

Nautical Playground
Marine City, City of
Attn: Lynn Zyrowski, Director Manager
Recreation Dept.
300 Broadway St.

Marine City, Ml 48039-4010

Quotation
Quote No: QT0010001894

Page 1

Phone: (810)765-8094
Fax: (810)765-4010

Terms Net 10 Ship Method: Best line w/24 hour notice

Quantity Pr0duciJDescrlptlon Unit Price Discount Ext. Price
1 63-60272-2

Pirate Ship structure.
1 GRANT

2014 PLAY TODAY GRANT
1 Misc - Freight

Estimated Freight Charges
EWF

Certified engineered wood flber playground safely surfacing
2BY2412

4' long by 12" tall playground border with stake.
2 Duraliner

Geotextile fabric separator - 1125 sf roll
1 MBE Transport

Special senrice.
Delivery of equipment to installers facility, unloading, sorting,
transport to customers site tor installation by factory certified
installer.

1 MBE Labor

58

34

Labor to install playground equipment and listed surfacing materials.

$22,643.00

$-'r.aea.oo

s1.0aa.o0

$33.75

$35.00

$190.00

$800.00

$5.100.00

$22,643.00

5-7,363.00

51,088.00

$1,957.50

$1,190.00

$380.00

$800.00 $0.00

$5,100.00

Shgiment can be made in six to eight weeks, unless otherwise noted.
C EDIT CARD ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO A 3% SERVICE FEE.
TBITTIS.‘ 50% due at time of order. Material balance clue 10 clays after delivery. Labor and/or
installation balances are clue upon completion of work. All terms subject to credit approval.
Pricing valid for 30 days from above date unless otherwise noted.

Total Discount included $800.00
Subtotal $24.995.50

Shipping & Handling $0-0°
Add any applicable taxes. Total $24395-59

Tax $0-00

L8bOrpl'1'CB quoted is non-prevailing wage. if prevailing wage rates are required on this project, there will be an additional cost. Please provide
appropriate prevailing wage schedule for your area.
NOTE.’ Playground equipment should never be installed over a hard surface. it is the responsibility of the purchaser to provide appropriate resilient
surfacing under the quoted pieces of equipment. Manufacturer and suppliers and their installers and or agents, assume no responsibility for
equipment installed over surfaces that do not meet CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. Handicapped accessible entrances are also required by
the AD_A.
Area size 32 x 36 within borders. 1152 sf
Installation price assumes easy accessibility to the final site by equipment. Assumes good soil conditions. it also
assumes any excavated materials not reused can be disposed of on site.
Black Rubber mulch would be an additional $3,500.00 installed. Colored rubber is $2,500 more than black.
Wear mats are recommended under belt seats and at slide exits and are $250.00 each

Continued on the following page...



Snider & Associates, Inc.
10139 Royaltori Rd - Suite H
N. RDyfl|lDfl. OH 44133
B00-B88-2839

Sdx-:1-{M 4 F1-n0c4'.4-21¢-1, »t»M. 440-B77-9159 (fax)
‘Sports Er FIGEFGBUDH

04/25/2014 Bid Due: D4/25/2014

Nautical Playground
Marine City. City of
Aiin: Lynn Zyrowski, Director Manager
Recreation Dept.
300 Broadway St.

Marine City, Mi 48039-4010

Quotation
Continued

Quote No: QTOiiT0001894
Page 2

Phone: (810)765-8094
Fax: (a10)7e54o1o

[Total Discount: $300.00|SublOl9l! $2-1.995.50|Tax Total: $0.00|Shipping & Handling: so.uo| Total: s24.99s.so
Estimator: Accepted By:

Vicki Crawford
Date:

Billing will be handled by Snider & Associates, inc. All payments are
to be made directly to Snider 8- Associates, Inc.



04/25/2014 Bid Due: 04/25/2014

Snider 8i Associates, Inc.
10139 Royaiton Rd - Suite H
N. Royalton, OH 44133
B00-BBB-2389

Smiaten. 4 HMMMJ 1'/ivi 440-B77-9159 (fax)
Sport: Er Flccrcatlnfl

Nautical Playground

fist/r/t/5,, ./it-;?.F»ri -iJi?f7&/-iC../i\i __ — ii//5.3:

Quotation
Mali” C“Y- C'ty °f Quote No: o'roo1oo01s9e
Attn: Lynn Zyrowski, Director Manager Page 1
Recreation Dept.
300 Broadway St.

Marine City, Mi 48039-4010
Phone: (810)765-8094
Fax: (810)765-4010

Terms Net 10 Ship Method: Best line w/24 hour notice

Quantity PrcduclJDescription Unit Price Ext. Price

114

2

50

1

EWF
Certified engineered wood fiber playground safely surfacing

Durallner
Geotexiile fabric separator - 1125 sf roll

2BY2412
4‘ long by 12" tall playground border with stake.

MBE Labor
Labor to install woodflber, fabric and borders

$1.00 $114.00

$160.00 $320.00

$42.00 $2,100.00

$2250.00 $2,250.00

Shligment can be made in six to eight weeks, unless othenl-rise noted.
C EDIT CARD ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO A 3% SERVICE FEE.
Tarrns: 50% due at time of order. Material balance due 10 days alter delivery. Labor and/or
Installation balances are due upon completion of work. All terms subject to credit approval.
Pricing valid for 30 days from above dale unless othenvise noted.

Subtotal $4784.00
Tax $0.00

Shipping & Handling $0-9°
Add any applicable taxes. Total $4734-90

Labor price quoted is non-prevailing wage. it prevailing wage rates are required on this project, there will be an additional cost. Please provide
appropriate prevailing wage schedule for your area.
NOTE: Playground equipment should never be installed over a hard surface. it is the responsibility of the purchaser to provide appropriate resilient
surfacing under the quoted pieces of equipment. Manufacturer and suppliers and their installers and or agents, assume no responsibility for
equipment installed over surfaces that do not meet CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. Handicapped accessible entrances are also required by
the ADA.

Use zone of 3 bay swing is 40 x 58 - 2,320 sf I
To add for black shredded rubber $7,176.00. Colored rubber would be $5,100 more than black.
Wear Mats for under belt seats are $260.00 each

E5ti|T|ai°|'i _......_.._i Accepted Ely: Date:
Vicki Crawford

Billing will be handled by Snider Si Associates, inc. All payments are
to be made directly to Snider 8i Associates, inc.



Snider & Associates, inc.
‘ 10139 Roysiton Rd — Suite H

N. Royaiton, OH 44133
soc-ass-2ea9

S4»:-'1-m ~=l Haaooiolaa. ti/l~¢ 440-577-9159 (fax)
Sport; II: Hicrcatlnn

0412612014 Bid DUB‘ 04/25/2014

Nautical Playground Quotation
M“‘""'° 6"!" C“Y °f Quote No: QT0070001B95
Attn: Lynn Zyrowski, Director Manager Page 1
Recreation Dept.

300 Broadway St‘ Ph (B10)765 B094OHBI -

Marine City, Mi 48039-4010 Fax: (810)765-4010

Terms Net 10 7 7 0 Ship Method: Best line wl24 hour notice

Quantity ProducilDescriplion Unit Prioe Ext. Prioe

4 S-O2
Commercial Bell sear - 6“ wide x 24" molded seat Igaivanized
triangle hardware. high carbon, steel spring inserts resists
vandalism. Colors: Royal Blue, Green, Yellow, Red, Black,

1 ADP 05
Adaptive swing seat with chains and harness.

SH-40
Clovis) swing chain connectors (used instead oi s-hooks)

1 SH-41
Wrench

H-40
Galvanized 4/0 Playground Chain (per ft)

1 Misc - Freight
Estimated UPS Freight Charges

1 MBE Labor
Labor to install seats with hardware

10

56

$29.00

$455.00

$4.00

$2.00

$2.00

$90.00

$150.00

$116.00

$455.00

$40.00

$2.00

$1 12.00

$90.00

$150.00

Shi ment canibe made in six to eight weeks, unless otherwise noted
CF§EDlT CARD ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO A 3% SERVICE FEE.
Temis: 50% due at time of order. Material balance due 10 days alter delivery. Labor and/or
installation balances are due upon completion of work. All terms subject to credit approval.
Pricing valid for 30 days from above date unless otherwise noted.

Add any applicable taxes.

Subtotal $965.00
Tax $0.00

Shipping 8- Handling 5°-0°
Total $955-00

Wamlng: All playground parts and equipment sold by Chiidworks/Superior international industries. inc.. are for use only by children under the age of
13 only. None of these parts can be safely used by anyone age 13 or older or anyone weighing more than 125 lbs.

NOTE: Playground equipment should never be installed over e herd surface. lt is the responsibility of the purchaser to provide appropriate resilient
surfeolng under the quoted pieces of equipment. Supplier! representative, and their installers and or agents, assume no responsibility for equipment
installed over surfaces that do not meet CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. Handicapped accessible entrances are also required by the ADA.
Labor price quoted is non-prevailing wags. If prevailing wage rates are required on this project. there will be an additional cost. Please provide
appropriate prevailing wage schedule for your area.
NOTE: Playground equipment should never be installed over a herd surface. lt is the responsibility of the purchaser to provide appropriate resilient
surfacing under the quoted pieces of equipment. Manufacturer and suppliers and their installers and or agents, assume no responsibility for
equipment installed over surfaces that do not most CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. Handicapped accessible entrances are also required by
the ADA.

Adaptive seat comes with chain and harness.
Gievls‘ are in place of S Hooks.

Continued on the following page.



Snider & Associates, Inc.
10139 Royalton Rd - Suite H
N. Royalton, OH 44133
800-888-2889

54¢/:4. =f 01¢. 440-01'/-9159 (fax)
PDT‘ E GCFGH DI‘!W/um

04/25/2014 Blcl Due: 04/25/2014
Nautical Playground
Marine City. City of
Attn: Lynn Zyrowski. Director Manager
Recreation Dept.
300 Broadway St.

Marine Clly, MI 48039-4010

Quotation
COHUIIUBCI

Quote No: QT0070001895
Page 2

Phone: (810)765-8094
Fax: (810)765-4010

| |Subt0tal; sssaoolrax Total: $0.00|Shipping 0 Handling: $0.00] Total: $905.00

E5fi"'|3t°T3 i__.____.___ Accepted By:
Vicki Crawford Billing will be handled by Snider 8- Associates, Inc.

to be made directly to Snider 8- Associates, Inc.

Date:
i 

All payments are



_‘‘___"___\_i_\'_l__‘'.Y_;'

C_V‘‘Q~L_\J'I_I _'__H‘_‘_‘)\\‘F

‘_ >I _‘___:___1’ __\_‘_W_r__|l__‘____-_ \.’A‘J‘JV__J‘JJ_‘I_:

__%_ii_um_Em_H__l_ \L_‘F_‘_'_‘_‘___‘IId__‘_‘v_‘__\_ _'HI‘______‘I‘~ _‘V‘v‘"|____l_H‘In“H‘I_U?‘__'_\‘lY ‘_ _\‘‘__.‘.___'

_ _ _‘‘ ___~__'_3,":‘ t___ ‘‘__‘'____M___W ‘_‘V_\‘ ___‘I1 I_ _h_H___“| __,___.____ ‘I_\

1 __"_|_,uH_I‘’3 _y___U‘‘_“w_‘"__|,_;‘V_|N‘ ___‘_H“_“iya‘_L’___“l_;‘"_vl_‘_’___,i____J‘_‘IyfléINJ‘‘__;__ |__"‘\'|_|‘__‘ IA__n‘ J

UIID :Jl__‘l_‘_ _H‘-JZ‘__¥_|__|?l'_,_ F‘Ih___’_

_I‘‘Ayi____‘_.H;_l_‘‘iiF____\0____

I‘I_ ____I‘‘ '_f\__‘ All.“1-

' ‘v_‘ viI‘fpI_’_“_‘_"V_I ~Mk‘A'{_“. \1-\ _‘l\|l_

‘_I'_ I‘ I|_j_'-‘‘l_‘..“__v'_r

‘__‘_i |,_‘_A‘i_ _rI _|_‘__I_ __

‘_‘ _ ‘VU é_\ _‘é\_/_V:_

\hilt’‘F1"__‘_h_‘__flP_|v|_I __‘__L

F’N_‘_V‘IA‘‘ _\|

‘‘____“_‘fl\I ‘I

“'__‘__

‘_I'llI_

‘ftr

N‘{'_“‘M1uN_Eg__a___________\\_1_l_!_a‘-l‘u

J‘I.‘___Bu‘w“I_“_fl§_-__4______ J“

"IE 

gigavg

_$231‘Vdam

_\k_\ _km;Imfilgggv__

gfififigmhfig_:___E_____H______2___§_§_;_3_“_______

‘hiAy



City of Marine City
Proposal # 63-80272-2

April 25, 2014

Presented by

Snider & Associates, Inc
and

\ \ I

premier play environments

1' I 1 \ \

'1
"\

,\
\

"/



— 0325-L26-D66 ==W<I\l<=|=1l=_L 61:90-02609 U!§"m5!Il!l ‘DB1 "P Pw==| svs we 0.1 :)T| 'Il'-lE'2lU-IUD 0:1-Ina ins

Z‘?-'.L308"€9
'ou| ‘samioossv *9 Japiug Critical

‘is Jaw/vi ‘s $02
/iiio euiww iv /ii!!!

BEQQV lllll ‘fill’-3 Qul-lei/ll g5ng_|>,| paid

l\l\'/‘Id NOlJ.V/\El_lEl
5l'l9l°l"N EEIIHEIQ

wot: ‘Q3 iudv

P5'-ll104Busvsuflsannaiwdalu.

E}ED!1_.lDGLQGIEPOIJJODOEISHLULIB58

'1u5.@'4

4'-

4

_ V

-ii--1-_
uliiuu-sunn-1-nuan-1-is

Overall

21 '-3"

- - F"ali"Haigl'it -— —~
Bu l i. '\‘ ,'

__- l1uh||u:.||Auilr|'d)O|\u|.|d i _. sauna _
/ I I \ .\ .

..i -J.

*1 P Max Height I-



_w ‘.
MN

HmEmWDDm_dBUW__“DdDMEBMuPPH1G“UMMMuEBMWEBMHd"___0u9E_m__HLanZZ0
II.‘

HJ“I:J3PNaEHS3
WEHu_____mW‘MVB0EE

BL_____dWNE0ESMW9JEWQ03L___,“_d
SHH_____SNHp3HSEMWW___u_u3DMSm_PQJ___‘WOm_BIWM

W4\\ ‘K
\__r/

Wm.9Z0LV

moprm_zEmma
OmS

m_"

_‘\\___

_“__

________

H\’_4b y__

______H____“_I______{______“I_yL

‘\

 /\\

H\\\

/___\_HI\‘\\

W\\/IW__f

\M/

_1_]___L_l__lIn_N__

___m”H'lh’M‘}______

_Vt_

finI___

1_
_

h__Alf_‘Q_

“‘

‘__F?

_

A____
Fnfi

2_____|‘_;_‘fr‘

Hii:__

\y ______7__;__€__“_______|Nam

N_\\_g_m_"____D_mn___________I

_mE___m_fi___5m_§___Ei|___|____“mp_"__"_ham3'A|q___~E___5_mEH_8_“____UHU_____D:

__M4_~CD_____.fimEUmmmzmo

_ ____3mn____E_~_m?_EMU”__\’1\'__HQB____OZ|__IO_|_Uw

_1l_M.mEmOPUM

“___”{ENO_'Um3__QPDQ

_‘______“_____

%0%§#~$

I‘F

5H@‘hoHOG’

///__
wW""H_§_‘_H_‘_HHM_mN\_(_

Tm

MM“_W?__"_m______h“L
mm__Aw __/\__Mmmfimmmmmmfi__

_ __,1 _HHuuhHH_‘_HnH'_|HMHH_”HHIHHu\dHHH_I_%I"fi____’_’mmMmUmmmmHmmmmmmm

‘J'___y['_v_“"mmnmmmmMmmmm_)m

y 5%‘E

ki

_‘3

am;O"15¢m'_m_____u

gmmlqm__m$____m_u_X__5_Ed”

ElmG1m_m_§EE1$6figG‘J:

=5”Qm_m§_EE‘w_§_MfimflfiG4q_g£E~349

Eda_m__mS_____HDE‘gfigmW1?“S£5M4“-M‘

ggfigPg"___:m__m_:“_

iii_:__wMfl‘flIHF_’_H__gFs!__G_@___M

PU}_60m$_m_Cqm____U_m_'_Zm“IEOQOZ_“O_~§}ZO_mv

_5gpUEggH59$ggfi

L

y___H________m__

_
t_

N____m________WM‘)1owmdhmu__q
‘Q‘Imwot

mmmmm“_(‘_|______|__(\

Qbhfi?

Plasma’
1:‘?

HinsgggiwEgg

Iii“FaEd_!m________

_u_5hR__‘=5EnE5E35QEgg“_s_____H__=__n__“___n
__!_cr!__5___Fq__Pm_________"_____w________°$3E35_8____a8___u____

_____swas3H_5_!___l_J__““:95

72“EdS____m______Qg__!_*___

_3353"‘;__22:““EH53”

isn____§$____‘

______fignu‘_ii

Y_8%“Emjfia5wEm:

_gangE5“nanm&m__§

E%z_zm_

Rang“EH1E3__5_6_________§_§_m3959REE

E3_u5052515m9__Em5EmaUW8MCDMDPFNDZMgmggmmmQ8“EgrimmaM__________"gagsgs5u_IE45‘gqmBM____iimggE___m5__________M_g\_

_A V]_____"Om___5____D2

__

I __‘__I')___ ____'_u__f___

HA



HDHm3BDDmdB"_anWDInDmugW5JDUPPn“IB“___MMDUm_UEBy_S|_F___duUuB_B30_BZL_6BZ0
__

/|\

MWBPmBHEBWEUU3DanMV80E6 MMNHA
_S_MW9J BL3dWNEDEEW0ZLJ“Z

S3H_____ENnDMnB
ml_ApWBu_uamIA

SMP3JnuVE5DPWMWD

____\_

é\'\\__/__‘d _

_/,
/M\\K\\\

\\ \_/I‘\\\‘

IH\\\\\\“___J_\\I\W/wO_P_|m__/__Hmm__|
___Om3

Vdu_Z“___Z0LV

___H___

__m_HMN_M”/W“___

_____JH_/{NM__fl____u_‘FY__

“X’__"JV!"_
\\__/___

____ ‘Vv______

__H_____‘___

_ ‘“__u'__”W'_'__h_[_:|___m-%_‘v:__J___f_

MfimWHHHHHHHMWNWWnfihhnnhm_N__“A“__'_H_

_‘\__“_\_vH“ ‘llvmm_T\"M"_

UI__m""_HM_

___U_________________"__“InmmHHmH~um_'H_HNJn_'HMmHuIHI,1_ANq‘|H“_HHUW_‘f

/
I

_F1‘______ I_:_:___

N '

_l_|_'__'____________'____

____z_:___New

__”______J______"H

Hmim_|"H

NmH“WHHHWmHm__J:Hm1‘HHm_J_‘HHMHWNH":_\\fl)/_

_

___

L__

_

&

____,_3,\__if__1_

_

_

_‘______
_

_’/1

_/J
_

__
__

|+_
_fub-

\yPg___8$m_m“____j_QQUMCZMADUPPOOoZ_"O_“fl_S_PZO_wJS__Q_______r_m_flOn3,74Mi“D__-_____mmMQ"m___m‘________a_u____<$9‘O

gwmmqm__m§__m_u_E‘mimfiflfinal“2$1_u___fiU=*U_a

§#qEg_EE‘gd¢§WfiHG<“€a1gQU‘W:jig"G

75$REgg1:5‘gaémfim3FE?D3gmlU5

_,_rI_NMflfimflIUG-UPIMP_“__=m_m__auflgumunv

_ gig_:Wqgg__F§E4_H__'____wcIg___HN“_“_

§_OQWSDmg;gfl_

_

__I_

1_____"Om35__DZ
_____g__;__“E_N_U____m

m5_£U_m_U___§___
mmM_____m7____gag

jgMp_"____mmgmmm
“B_"___‘

mv____~S______m_mmfim
HQ“___Mmb_D:

fl_#_Q_%_m"WUMQGZm_U
_"_DT__O______U_~mZEMU"FGIN“____O________IOra_]MEEmOPUM

ML“’___w__u__~O__Um

N_m_t_,m_5D_|_U_m

2*
m%)a‘W

AI‘HoWED’

__|“P4

Aflog___Jo

__%__T‘“__EM_¢__"_m______h‘_H_“____"__m__
3

W___m_______M&$1__amqO_%_
_1___h_m_U‘‘hm

_°___fl__fi___§“1
___;584323“__“_m____§

fig“Em:ma__"_m___5

On_"a0___.=_'"___uflN_8_E55E__fingag_H_____Qj__5#5

_a_8___fiREE_"__F___5__‘

aa-___DxiiggflBa____S___8_

in_;_;____um____pE_m

__‘___uwas_B__b_g__“_H“E:___“;EmS___“;“Emmi”
_“___£_____g__s_m§Q___2“Fang

=6‘gt§1_

___:=3ma“SE°__“E
83333“§§g_____“EmU5:ggF=5O18MBE?”

§mm_E£3m'_I_‘>D_5____‘___‘m_~_>_|_mIMEHWU_HU____m___|__I_5585HIMmD;_u__m____1%E81>FN_gm$_~_“E5_‘H>HmO8?E5FPEG3%gEgg___m_D_____Mgm2___g_mM3%_~mg_m_fi____________

mm;



UZZB l-ZE'DZ-G 5'19‘-ldalal BVQD DEBIFQ "'5'-"355|M 351 "P F"-|9:| Eb‘; 35$ Dd D'|'| M-|Ed'-U93 mlmfl IDE

E8081? |W ‘HQ QUHBW g$|-|g_|'M pg_|:l AH NMVHG

z zzzoe as '9 ‘WM 9 9°‘? N\1'|d mauodwoo
A auue A Ioul B91BIOO5BV 15» Jopuug 1'9 W 5° 19 sna| N ggmgg

woz sz wdv /

L?
{~_

-ix

I
I

HE;
\/ \

§'\\

%//

G)‘ }w@
@%

\€§7;'‘K
i mi

THEGH.|.Hl'1UW1.90:]

EJHEEEILS‘G3.ll\l'|-CPI199d

A'lEl!l&'O'3:lUU'S3'E.l.

TNMEidld

J\'E|"\‘5‘SS*i"'lNSJ‘JS‘i"|Ndl-S690'1J.£

Q§'9’r‘||E:EldI"11-90-nu

-QGHEIIWCIMOEdi-ISEQLITDI
NW-INOLL'fl'.l.SH3:BNVH.LELDQEEN.LS1HLL.lN"l@'lH3.|.N1flIZQSO'D£

-95"-9'F.l5NCIBHVBIZEZITDIE
.2?-.Z€H'lOdBNIGFISLD'U£E‘FNHD:|.l.‘fl"ldEHVFIDSMU‘11£IT

WHO.|.'If'ld§'1EIN'flH.|.'53‘DIE
3.l'd"ld3Hfi9U'D.B£D'D.|'Z

9SU‘0.L9‘b' I-EDTUIE 'B93'D.£5 'Em'D.E

D

'd|I\|O0l"l5.L

hH'Ji.|.dH3953

|"LL5:31?



Road Park ~ Budgets

 =(-48¢ 5'12)
Equipment 9 $11,072
Freight 9 $ 1,200
Supervised Install 9 $ 1,000
 
Grand Total -) $14,772
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $2295)

Design #3723: (Age S-12)
Equipment 9 $13,955
Freight -> $ 1,200
Supervised Install 9 $ 1,000
60cy EWF Installed 9 $ 2,250
Grand Total 9 $18,405
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $3270)

Design #79: (Age 5-12)
Equipment 9 $15,097
Freight 9 $ 1,200
Supervised Install 9 $ 1,000
 Lfii
Grand Total 9 $19,172
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $2610)

Design #769: (Age 5-12)
Equipment 9 $17,825
Freight —> $ 1,300
Supervised Install 9 $ 1,000
65cy EWF Installed 9 $ 2,438
Grand Total 9 $22,563
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $3427)

Dgslgn E175: (Age 5-12)
Equipment 9 $11,780
Freight —> $ 1,200
Supervised Install 9 $ 1,000
;§gy ENE lgstglled 9 $ 1,350
Grand Total 9 $15,330
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $2100)

Design #1136: (Age 5-12)
Equipment 9 $14,567
Freight -> s 1,200
Supervised Install 9 S 1,000
600v EWF installed 9 $ 2,250
Grand Total 9 $19,017
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $3270)

Design #3497: (Age 5-12)
Equipment 9 $15,582
Freight 9 $ 1,200
Supervised install 9 $ 1,000
 Z§Q
Grand Total '9 $20,032
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $3270)

Design #1200: (Age 5-12)
Equipment 9 $18,095
Freight 9 $ 1,400
Supervised Install 9 $ 1,000
60cy EWF Installed 9 $ 2,250
Grand Total 9 $22,745
(6” Rubber Mulch Add $3270)

Notes: Alternates & other budgets to consider with this project.

* Provide EWF surfacing as bulk delivery, owner to install: (Deduction available)
* We suggest using a border & geo fabric if rubber mulch surfacing is selected
* Professional installation by manufacturer certified installers can be provided for any of
the above options per request.

ass s. Old US 23, Brighton, Ml 401 14, Phone: (810) 2211-15245, Toll Free: (sea) 778-PLAY (1529), Fax: (3 10) 229-155045
www.SuperiorPlayMI.com



__COU_mm_____2n___k‘DA_mm_______u_J___“m
AEH:maimE?@___u___Q$___w:mm__ ___‘ 'J_/3“gS%____n__

’JHhn_UmE_m_mP_Q_“___u__Jo__a _mU::o‘_m%m_QafiwmK‘ __\___k”'HW_‘“*_w__5%

 

5H
_

\__m“____‘h¢wgwfg_%H___w\Tu_mC____q_r_i

SqidfifljuQh___m~_J_wmQ

MENQ_____“___:____?\W

m____h_EON‘uN___gu___Hd_Um_r__hm_____Hv___wn_“momm_C_v_



J1/at nndseape t:in_1§1m‘-::;*:.-J’
:--:;..*_'_'_:.-.-:.'-'-'

F
11- .- 11 ii iii

»~ =:1r=- 111?1l1i'i1§!1=§ iiiilii1 lug ii
giariiiilgpi iililtl=ii11i§t;,.* giéliii

.2015

=r- \
-' \
39

/

\
\

J
/

/
//

/
I
I

11-.

-"" ‘ti “H.

/' K.
/ \

/ \
/ \

I "I

:n

L10

0bElll'EMIPAl'iAl.l.i1. H515/l-DRlI(ll(T1\L

HOME

IIIIIIII="

x

9:-1 -=9

I
/

4,553448425

van.nstzurFFEPW 00

mas1'
0018.!Petr55-0 wet51.1111:I

0 4

-0

Aem

umueoflt

.//—'_-

\,-/mm\/0'/erms:rnwur:
\/(KP-1I1"
\
\

U1v-

an
-
-I

n-1

.1 ‘Ir.
'-

_

-—r My
i _,-

\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /

‘\. /'
' ‘-..___\__ __i.-P

iii_H_.—1'
‘_
‘_

\
" ' \

I

I 1
E11
I1"\l

21 viierm unom //

LANDSCAPE STRUCTURE

GVINH

l-].EliUrTEJPUr'i"G1il=UflIIS H.E'flrTH]"lIll1l'lJlBl'lSK)Z£SSBl.E8'l‘IlHlFii El.l'I'llrTEIlIlH]lIGll-]<l'l’S11O§fiI.Efl'I'lW)G"fl!Eflfi !bZE$fll.EGfl0lllI}LEil-].C0lEfltBJ'l’S5l%lmm:DI-'l-'flfll'l1'l‘PES§GlDl.ilI}LE\‘El.filFU6DlI’5fiflfl

Bfiflfl

U1

g it E‘; Illlll

111111 121
sail1191:-

PIAYBDOSTER

ii-

nsszcn$15221

12

1.-.

E
311

TOTII. TOTrll. TOTH. TOTN. TUTAL

-,\

\__.//



iljéwjEOU__mmhm_Q“V_‘umm___=__'u:h___m

_ _b _A__/g_g_H___m_u____U__#9“___!Lg“___;®_U_ho__$hgwm‘__ __NHA_

JEUégmé3_U§n__m_u§9_m__flm_n___8Hmm_tg _'_I.Mé

 

_M
g_

I

Q7

_

L

___ I

__L

II

I}

;_~32gga_Ffim@_QmS_m

mt_E__Uv_‘_ml



“LIErirrnrim "~\,__,..»*' ii :4
2
l:"\l

r'rDCESSH.EROl..ll'ECl" TRAVH.

’_i_o- ‘-r._H\

\- “'\

at -a ii; §§il§!iis§i,= 125121
5311 15% E55 r§§§rt¥§E5i;§ 1151131

1115 tr r Ere! =15,
IIIIB1‘-

Q

-__- __-  §

5 s@115

'ir|~1 ' 2 *04 5% E

P re/ \// \
// =Es/ $05;

M

\

20902

‘IRANSFER
PONY

 gt;-,»
28 MB. 4

FRUNT B.G. __

Iandsa Stru1.1

E1.1.1 "1:1:1
lgnU1w—.- '-_..,_

Q-_-

’ //

5 /
/

3-5
2.128452

mutmmnWm

25

',mum
.PAN

.,\x
'Q_LE
H

I

\_{£’::-fl

252 USP484.3

2% .
eg 1

B
\ / M '='

/'\ ,-
\ ff’

\\H ff’,

-H-_ .______E-

Des

7

U005!-I

/
/

rcr1w.o.anrrEnFu.00l|lPfllElIT5 TCi'l7Lfl.£'liIrTEDD3lPCllfll15-l£JI5SB.£E'flUlP13591511; TCl1'rlLl].fltIrTHIUJ1I='Ulil]iIS.IrD2E5SH_EBY‘l'Ffl1lt$FEIimm TCl'l1lLrll!JIZE5SH.Et§Ofli.IlJLE'lEl.BfllPiJP£PlTS9<UI|'lJemtfin Tfl'iJl.FFElfli1"l‘i1'EflFGifllli3LElU.O0ll=0l€lfl5ggygm

SE11-l.E.FEl'



f‘_["_1___'“__lJ___EOU__mH___u_m_Q‘_‘EI‘

=_V_ _I , 4I_/¢_ muumucfimomg§__Em___;®“to;LwfiwmKg

__IE_UBCm_$E%_§n__m_UE__9_mhm__Qhwuuwm__I!___Vagé

 

R‘xx

NJJ_

i

__é_gig“3fitldwQ

H_3%g_:0Showi



5% nsggfgm

iii?|Eg&§
5:}!

~ 2*" ii %iiE‘!’%E‘a =¥§:§§§§5% E555"; §==g§2§§*5i§E 5355155g=i §;;§- 5i§.g§§gi§;§: Em
1155 Mi‘ aigfliigggi, Fggrfiggu

iiiBY‘:
$fKIE1.|‘|l'|l

ii

ill- -mi

14-»

I
/'

// Rx

/ \“-
D-

S.-

‘R
‘-.

/
/

/,.--_~
/

/
/ I$1Isumammuzn

!

mm
nmmm.

unom

.¢- " _' ‘—- .-w~..,_,,- ‘R

1/;
an ‘ :-

._  .

5%

SJOGZIMILOOP IIZREDIGII.B4-'

Ki if"
Q1

_—-'J?
-.,___ ___..-

121948

E'_,I"fl'REEKIIKPU|'|E
[MRIUTY

IIIH-E

IE'REElDIJfl'1.I|TE
ILPDTY
'='-1‘

//p_ \X
/
// / /'

/437

,-/“£5?

H
EKG

G-“BU?

H.llHfl51'E‘I

/
/

//

/

/
/'
/
/
/
/
/

/
/

/

/

~ 533-EN. \§2§
I \\ éfi ,» ’/

\) I I //t

‘i**_*_\

I
/

/
/

./
fr.»-'

i5 ‘

QFJIHII

amumruruaruawls5umlmouuruansaccsssassrrnmrmmaemmwummmmmmwmusmmm mcsssamcmmnmummmnssamnElwin WFUEITHFSDFMGIDLBEDIFHIUGSEmm

flfinl

iE€|||B

5;! E

susrm‘rm’.-Layflooater

Ii’-

1-I
1-1

£8
H.

Landscape Structures

Design #1136

E

E
SI

TOII. TIHII. TOIH. T011 Tfill.

-\\

~=/J



i‘lm_“I__‘C°u‘mm;m_n__‘_‘'_\'_

2_F_é_p‘_‘/AQ___Fum__E_u_E:mdf_%__mE;®__U___°______afimm___\_‘. __M3A

HEUmfimmta__fl_n__9& _m_u_‘_:2gm_fl_Lmzwm‘_ _”_(‘M_a_é

 

_Wu* _I5

JP

‘_‘__‘

H;_____‘

_A

“Y;

_PM

_/_\ %%‘___‘I‘I_,__w‘

IN

J____‘

_

xufiw3%5OSqmJ{GEE95%$7

mgmN°E_§WW?“_H_wg‘WM



_ hi‘ =5 1155“: =12%sé 215% s=!§s@:@%@%;: ggifi§ 15:“3? iii-E5 §i%:s§§55g== 5%‘- * =8 @312‘ =i§ia;is;§=*g§§§§B5

/ 
lflg , 5‘! IIIB a

H l L2] a§|ISREDBD‘:
ennui-n-I

£1

sunn-
-I-.

2

,_.
_I
O
F1$

Y’/
/

/

_____/
,/"' :§

, 15 Q/I _
1
|

/
/

I

5§ 52
\
\
\
\ /—

‘H. ./'

\"'--_ .1-‘K P

\
/ \/

:1»

--__v'_.~ --__

32-7 \\///
\/
I 1‘

DEFE

 I'M“.E.
unlu,_|

lIIIIIIII%Qp“-

I-IlI"“lJ('|E‘I \I

‘lfil-1\

\SlKfl.i

x

\\/

__\/

LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES

1

/\/\
/
/

DESIGN#7

IIHPI
I18.

U1 /
I i

/
/

/'__.-'

E iii "“"~

B.E\'1I1'mFbl‘fDJlP0fflli5S fl.E\\l]'ElJO3PlJE}fl'S.liBl£EYRI.IDflfflllflfl.E|'iIl'EO3FU£]IT5IiBI.EBfHl)61-‘ERGBEGIE |lII€5SH.E@IJl(ULElflWlFUEhl'l5SliflI\llmfi. WI-‘Bfl|l'|'T'l'P£5DF$.IllflI-E'lfl.O3ll=lJ\B¢T52

§'Jl.l':lH'ET

2.

rd

2

FOUL T013. IUTIPL TOTE. IIFTK.

.__‘i—/



i‘|1a[J_E°U__£_w_Q__w____,\ __Nimm__E_u=____m
M_A_ ‘_Vuk‘_____’My/Imnuum_D§__EUfig;®_u_‘_o_sLmtwm_u’__\____\_%tAg

y__/iQ5Umucwwmahwunua _wU:3o‘_m>m_QhwuuwmL‘ _f‘H‘MH‘

 

Om_\_

OW

)_

h‘|‘_6

Mr?‘_W

1

‘J__(4_‘‘_

__

i/| _____n_

__

____

____.

_

_

jg%‘_fi§M__figQ4?mAM

H__3%§_m_W‘_§rEEC__Q___H_Q___



' - W25!‘ @iEa:::§:§~* $55553 g

_ 1.35“ F‘ 3355‘! E“!_ .., 5: - E3: :I§E§.¢=H= =i=-3??5‘ ”‘:=E£*= 152;? 5% I55 “ *2“ ,.i¥i*5“‘E 555!"-3*$1-5% fig5% iifiii§1i§@22=%@§%;g:2%s@@ ,

nn| I
l"")
P’)

_,---i*_,_\_.r- .,___\'

4-I-"ii_"—-\,1 L-
/

_______\

‘\

\
\

mum mama: mmwmum

1uan

mqmummw
III:-i

fi; I I

§_

2??

-.___

Z
1

\ 5? /1
\
\ 3 /\ //

"\\_ If

-'“'-_ ..,-P

£O I

I

I , - . /
/ ~ ’

I

'1“ ' m -='=-L ~=L
F“ //J h <- nu Ed 35 \\

/ § \
,’ 1-1:

~ 5 no g " §22% 1|]; :5;
\ H l

\\ A //\\M ‘//

,_'@®m
55Ea

N110 1::.="'9
/

/
/_’/

__Z.¢'

GVONI1
,-"

___-""'

PLEYCIIIPOIEHS Bfl\l=O+EflS.lDC§.EH'l‘FJHPi [ZflPfllflJTS.IIZXIE§.EH\"m!NSFH?RENE
UGLDILI-]l'El.D3HP(II1l'l551'KIfliBEHIBEH 'I‘fP1-SlZFBflJllILEW'1BJJI-PO\‘Bl'IS_£,!_§I

¢lfl'IIi'

"1

Q

AD(:£SEl.E RUJIEOF IIWH
\
\
\,/\/

ISBN UT!

TlllllitiTMBFER

IIJDIII

SH

142$A
IJIPI-I311

LNIIR

IIIIIIIM 1753
P£RlHAIl|ll0l.D

P1065 K

\
\ \.

133111
FUQIEE

I51-EDIT

Qmzgcilém

F00Q20678W,

i. If

120B78fillG?0fl IIDEP.).-'
SPRIIGPCO

/mmmnm
/m
/

//nnnana-z'a-normal:
ZMilli-!.h.§_

/.{I

i‘‘_zIII1-1-\fl-II'll-M-III-—l

4—i—

mmwmm—j— '°""'°"“"°°"'“°°“"°"5|=:|r.":l|:::I

STR

SGIUI“PE:

PmmoosrzQj

'l;!!4-J.

V'(

3
'4}

ZIIIHIZI

I"
Q
'2

5

UCTURES

NC1-:

IANDSCAPE

769
%

|—|

DESGN

9

m

E
322

TO'lIil.H.EWcTm TflIH.E.E¢fl'|Tm GI||lE.EW|IFl-Ill flI|||}|.|l|B%1B1.E |t'flI|||l.|JFFEE\lT
klf/\



l\‘:|_|_‘J_|__JEOU__m_%m_Q_____ ‘‘mm_=___hu__:___m

__WIQm_h_u_umu_E_£__U__MV‘égg®__U_§_:§wm‘L ‘_

,I3W§F_§a}__U§Q _m__uc___p_m_>m_QLwfiwmL‘J_\_”____g

 

IFlI

___

Vi‘1
L

lgéjqg_Otmnm
LgwgmIhamE

_n_nfl_§_N_mw___9____________A__5mEm_____v___mn_EOE9__V_



l:||1:l::::|n| |tnuctunll' F‘ alga}
1555515525: E g§§E5B

-—iI-_. l= 

- =-=1" "" *%‘s"== =!"::§ H | \5% 15%: §§§?g-$2!-E @2153 E -.§
{ == §g§5!§ 555555235953: §§§§§§ 3%}?!

E

D

l$.§fl.E B1|'|'ED' IMEL

/

i_ __/
r

/'
/

/

\
\

~____ £529" Mill’

EH83
§.EIlIER2

\.
‘M --.____

-___“
-_,_\_\_T____.-""-

‘IRMEDI

Q /

E;
// $5;

5%
2

-

/_.
_/' "H.

/' ‘\
/ \

/ \

"J57

2
(-D

1"wfian? 2 _§§ ”“ as »' fi=
// -- __ /-"' , /'i'\

ARCHLE

ll

8

.-

,/

—--.

4
3%

1 I
O
1-

r-, r-4

FEE

= § § . \
5 | Ii \IH UH | _ ‘\

_| illé \|I \ !_ m \

/
/

/
.-

\ gi
\ .-.-\,, 5;; .. ..
/ -qcnuc

/ P, [kl

T // '1' -:- (
H1[ \

\

I ‘IHISIES

_\<

I
£5!

R '\ '\

\
‘i

'IF|'|\I.E.E'fl\1'flJHA'fCI2HP{X'E'JTS5 'lTIf|'d.E.E'fl|TEIfl\i'O\\il'JUSJOIESSH.EB'fR!llPii0 W'l'1'fl.El.EI'|'|TEBN|ifllflG’5l££B1'Tl'UlI$FEIREED3 '|fl'[M.-i%SIB1.EBfl0LIILE'IE.lIfllPUfll'l5Sl'UfiNEU-E2 TDTM.DlFFIiflflT'lFES0F(§OUHZ|Ll-.1fl.00U0lB|'l5mg;2

If

' ‘I
Q]
C\|

 \

QI1 nib!

sns-rm‘rm:
PIAYBODBTER

|zr.m mum umu-r

am

_¢//

/._.
/

LANDSCAPESTRUCTURES

INC.

D
3--4
K1:

DEGN

*5
2':

‘2

§
3 ;
:

\ ZQ),



(iameTime c/0 Sinclair Recreatiun
PU Box 1409

GHITIEIIIIIB" Holland, Ml 494224409 Qéggégg
Ph: son-444-4954

_ Fax‘ 616-392-S634» PL-°¢1'¢®F*'=I= ' 04/2:-1/2014

City of Marine City - GamcTime Play Proposal

CITY or MARINE CITY lfrqjw 11¢ P53049
Attn: Lynn Zyrowski 5-‘>h‘P T0 7~'Pi 48039
303 South Water Street
Marine City, M1 48039
Phone: 810-765-8846
F : 810-765-4010ax

Quiantity Part # Description Unit Price Am0_un't_
1 RDU

(1)6225 -- Ship's Wheel
(2) 12026 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 11‘
(4) 12027 -- 3 1/2" Uprl Ass'Y Alum 12‘
(2) 18200 -- 36" Sq Punched Deck P/T 1.3125
(3') 18201 -- 36" Tri Punched Deck P/T
(2) 18774 -- Schooner Sail
(1) 18776 -- Schooner Panel 36"
(1) 18778 -- Schooner Bow
(1) 18808 -- Porthole Panel
(1) 19015 -- Transfer Platform w/Barrier
(5'Rise)
(1) 19089 -- Chain Link Climber (5‘ & 5'-6")
(1) 19096 -- Schooner Climber (4'-6" & 5‘)
(1) 19125 -- Straight Zip Slide (6')
(1) 19287 -- River Rock Climber
(2) (312068 -- 3 1/2"Upr1Ass‘Y Galv 13‘
Game Time - Playcurbs to Border Area
(28) 4850 -- 8" Playcurb Pkg
(1) 4854 -- Accessible Playcurb
GT-lmpax - S1‘ 6" Shredded Rubber
Game Time - Geo-Textile 1 125 Sq F1 Rnll
Installation - installation of Structure. Curbs.
Shredded Rubber. and Felt

I RDU

932 GTIMPX
l 161291
1 INSTALL

$1,614.00

$5.00
$291.00

$5.l28.00

Sub'1'otal
Discount

Freight:
Total Amount

Game Time - Custom Gt Play Structure $17,569.00 $17,569.00

$1,614.00

$4660.00
$291.00

$5. 128.00

$29,262.00
($7,906.05)

$1 552.18
$22,908.13

'1']-11S QllO'l‘A'1'|Ul\| IS SU13.l1.£(_"l"1'O POLICIES IN 'l'l-113 L‘l1Rl~'tFN'l' ('1/\Mli'1'lMlE PARK AND l*1.AY(iROUND C/\'l'Al.O('i AND 'l'l~ll§
1~'1)l.1..(')WlN(1 'l‘1'-IRMS AND CUN1)l'1'lDNS. OUR Ql1()'1'A'1'lt)N IS 13/\SlSl) ON S1-lll’M1iN'1' O1’ ALI. ITEMS 1\'1'ON13TlMl':' TO A
SlN(ll.l'l l)liS'l'lN/\'l'lON. Ul\ll..liSS N()'l‘l'l1), AND C11/\N(il"I$ ARI"-L S1.ll3.115(.‘.'l' 'l‘() 1’RlC1~I/\1).ll1S'1'MlZN‘l'. 1’11RCl-IASIES IN IZEXCIZSS O1-‘
$l.(l0(l.(l0 TO 1311 SUPPORTIIED BY YOUR V\'Rl'l'l'lfiN PllR(Tl-IASIE ()RDl'-IR MADIE U1 l'l' T1) ('1/\Ml'wI'l'1M1.-I, (‘IO S1NCY1.1\I1{ R1-I(“l(1£/\'l'lON.
Pricing: 1'.u.h. fuctnry, firm liir 30 days from time u1'quulu1inn.
Snlcs “l':\:\' will be uddcd £11 time 01' invoicing unless at tux exempt ccrtilicmc is prnvidcd an lhc time 01' urdcr cnlry.

Page 1 012



‘_ I " 1 .‘ ‘ “ia= ¢-+~*‘,.,.-*:-*’ A
4_‘ \l _ ‘ J 3

-"\ “:11 c
1‘ *§'§'~ Hi $35 ~- J7" \

rw."\i , 7“ I

‘If,
.Pii ‘ma

..' If

if =4

‘I ' f ’:\

‘if.
C“-’ 3?’ , ~ _'1 H _ ~ '.‘JY"‘

"‘ \-.~ ,1‘. \='F~'~':;.;fl. J, '1 ~ "" Y‘ . \ -.
7‘-'?""'.',\f‘f' ,-3'.>'-=~"‘ " 1-

Q-. _ ,.,="'"; -ff 1‘ w ‘.4?
‘ 1 . _- L‘ ‘ l-_v_‘L:.‘_h' ‘

“ '§-*';1'}"~ "" ‘-1- - J".-..-* é ( " 7D"! xi
l%% B‘ \‘.~.*1":+‘.ré‘.-°'~..5""- . ,lug‘ If J I ‘aw ""-;* fa
L',z;_"'_ ‘.1? ‘Q.’ ‘Q? . Cw

M. w ' g
-'4.:.,-. 1 } ‘ abl-

¢  
I} - -—n

Y

___ _ Q I’ '_

ta *5‘\ ‘ I .\ . ___

A @_':_IIH “"5 *

. '1 _- I
,1"?~ \ _.-|, ’ -ll

F
; . 4
I 1"

. -. ‘. I “~ -_' - -- '1.“ F ‘- . 1 - .. 1
n . \__ .w-‘ F\ , 1 -<\-- "L _ __

\ _..‘~\ HI‘ rm ‘

I ' 1 “ x ‘I, H-‘ -- - -"1 -

\ .__ ..\1;.. .n II»! ‘:6’ F ,

F‘ 1 . : H‘ _ i J’ T1 I

5:-

H \ ‘ \ A

xw-;%:-,.~\..-_-. . 1 vx

_ ‘. ‘R ‘ _ I k \ ‘ \‘
-F|;_1':_‘> I"-v ‘_1 *-\ ‘-
¢ A ‘ ‘ \

M \ "
.|>- v. -‘ ‘ | \1 ,‘

- I‘
—. ‘ 1; >

1*“ ~ '1 ¢ ‘ ‘_=
.. } _ V ‘

‘ \

1 1 A1
‘ 1

J

I

< ,.

\ .
‘ ‘m~

r
‘ I ‘ ‘

4 |

., w‘,;= LA1 f ‘
..._-u \

35 ' | “' ‘~<w ‘ ‘
1\

‘r\| ‘ ' , 1L\ \
‘ \

\ ‘ ‘

i

A1,i



F‘ '5.\ In -.-"Z \ 1, u-.= 13“ =' ‘F
. W" "' ‘ ‘ “‘ 4" if -' -‘/ "‘ .... \1" F” “Q-*_-*~.v--§E**("?'!<“'='5=;¥-1“ 4 “r.-' v';'.JL»"l1é "_ ‘y. 1, ~~ _-J 4.’. ‘ .,- ‘ ~,_ , __‘_~ .,\ _-_,_ 31 ‘Fl: -_ _.‘R\-‘‘~ ‘i'4,'1‘\.|.f.¥\" ‘-2 ‘A F-av
*3 _‘i._.*__-1.‘=.r-- -.'.‘

‘I 7: "‘ ~ ‘M-Ill‘ .‘L<r»“"-_ .J'.:.“~ ‘ :11-~.
‘ =-\_;¢ -:‘ ;_\'.‘_ ‘.v' _1-,5“ *

" ‘ ‘ ' “ ' ~ M . -- .1"~\ ' - -~ K“ ~ -2|‘ "\{'., v:_~\\"‘_'5F?‘g_,I fylrav--r*‘§;

.F _,_'1 '1'! _,‘E“ _‘
‘ . .,' ~ \ _ W‘ . .

.._¢-Ir_._;<g;'_11_-".c'-_-\4f-Q4.-3‘:. '.:_
'ft<'1";"""~‘‘-

_.,., .1'I

.-4'1'

.-I_1.-<

J},~:..-~=;"¢

.‘if.__'_,.._: -_.1.?-
~r=7~=..'
Itr.~.--..-~14..*4-1‘"'1."" 1-‘-'3-6*‘‘5":-'1 -,_,1-_A --~.-’AFi‘

I1l' '" ,.

-av_:1__. _¢~r1.'_‘ 4*‘‘.I

.._.’.r< in_
<-,-_

\_k_._
fA,.

___ ___‘. .,, T

[*1

‘- ‘l. J
an.

.‘

IM-

"-". Q _-:1 " .- . ' , .-."l ‘"
_"_‘- " “ {T -\ -,_ |~_\.*..‘P,v_ __ _ .'<_|,., >.-__", . '

_ ‘ ‘ ,|'.\- “ll ‘V 1
‘r\'¢H’I ‘—\'.d- '-\‘ ' "-"1' z-|. ‘ -I ‘W ' ‘ 'L- “ -M-:34’ _ - . I-J - ‘-1- 1!, P;
5.». ;'- ._ \ ,_..,‘ \7_._\ =_\_--"r--\~\ - .~\ -- 5 --'1"*-"\:- ,w;~. ¢V , 1‘ > ! _ i 1 \

\'|!x--'~.'”‘1'l'“
-\_v\.A_

4-1,2;-_-&1’. V _‘

*3‘! -~.‘" N, "-:\\§?"
a Hi, I» 1;‘!

' “-- "ill

\ rpm h~._,r#~
---. £3 \

___ M

- » s. "W _ -
<9-2;,’ '.7YT“"‘%.-iv

.N

. __, _

'14»

'5‘

‘L3

1 =9
4*?’‘\-E-1. \ _,,.

-3-'51.:giik
~e§_'~)i

W "



F__uu_mEm_mEm_________;

:8-Emu2%__U_w__§_:x_N___2“coflmmhuwmh_m_o=_mfigGEMIE_u___§_Eh

gig_figHg

E_€_=_§:_g_§E
¢____fiN__gE9£5is9___€____g_§__Eu2flagMEmum“§H__“_a_=mm:__u______gomE___mw_______lsé‘

M2EBE33figidQ 32552“wag__ni

_fl_m_n_E
_Q_lB“__

-EY5% IL_

mfiwgm_____,____“as__

mmtiEE5Om: __6___‘kfiEEFHEv__w_m_m__:fl_m_2w_8°S.“_Q____~5m91_§_

II’

\
\

MN__@__
56QR

HQ2;

KI

_It _|_H__'_%_%NMin___‘ __%_|_m

‘H?/V_
W1

T1311J‘__111113515711__'____'_'1‘___.W1151131\_'__|__|__|_'1311
W

M52
Nm_N_~_<m_E

$_N_OhF<|_n_N_Mh_mz<E_

fiH
Agt:

IJ5N_m_ZOO_]_Ow

WONG?|_m_Z<n_f_689m_l_o_1_Eofl__Em_2_d%_ZOO___aU

..

:0EEHUW_

1|_$02

ED:Q~mm__>__dX2:Z_<T_U
\NM___r_“

'__<mEZOOIUM_"QWNUN2

~__H__m______]_OV68~_g_m_

H ___|__

I-

A“IifamhmW_



L nnZ rowski

Subject: FW: MC Beach

From: Tiffany Jarskey [mailto:jarskeymc@hotrnaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 6:53 AM
To: Lynn Zyrowskl
Subject: MC Beach

Request to make Park Improvements: Letter to City Commissioners:

Girl Scout Junior Troop 50536 would like to work with the Department of Recreation to
spruce up the Marine City Beach area for their Take Action Project. We picked this
project after brainstorming what needed work in our community. And because all of
us love the beach and use it though out the summer. The beach area has many things in
need of a paint job. Our troop will paint the rocking toys, two benches, and life guard
stand at no cost to the city. The Department of Recreation will supply the paint.

Also, Jade Jarskey, Rory Taylor, and Kassie Gaytan of Girl Scout Junior Troop 50536
would like to stencil "Restrooms" and put a mural on the Marine City Beach bathroom
building as their Bronze Award project. Many people use the beach, but don't realize that
there are bathrooms. This will be functional and beautiful. We will work with Lynn
Zyrowski at the Department of Recreation to supply paint. All of our time will be donated.

We understand that the Marine City Beach will not have life guards and the bathrooms will
not be opened this year. But the process of picking a project started before this decision
was made. The day before we meet with Lynn to finalize our projects was when we found
out. We switched our Take Action Project to what was needed but could still be used. We
also want to go ahead with our Bronze Award project with hopes that this is only a
temporary closing.

Jade Jarskey
231-944-4620

1

pgesiiirgm
APR 28 2014

City of Marine City



‘d\‘I
_\

Qmfi\/\Mmwmw 6/03¢£9HWU6 Q£LQ\_g_3Pg K_\_Lk

+$___3Wy \/QK g“U63M



Memo
To: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 4/23/2014
Re: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $91,120.79

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $29,775.92
(4/14/14-4/23/14)

Meeting Encumbrances $61,344.87

TOTAL $91,120.79

Thank you

1



MEETING DATE 5I1!14

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv Chg

DisbursementalPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestlServ Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestIServ. Chg

Disbursements/Payroll/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/I nterest/PointPayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$188,564.95
$4.59

$188,669.54
~$902.75

$0.00
$187,766.79

-$948.39
$186,818.40

$100,758.92
$2.13

$100,761.05
-$601.84

$0.00
$100,159.21

-$593.13
$99,566.08

$886,888.72
$6,883.41

$893,772.13
-$11,053.96

-$50.00
$882,668.17
~$30,463.05
$852,205.12

$14,796.34
$137,329.92
$152,126.26

-$5,273.03
$0.00

$146,853.23
-$15,935.95
$130,917.28

$43,802.57
$126.81

$43,929.38
$0.00
$0.00

$43,929.38
—$375.‘l5

$43,554.23

LOCAL STREET FUND

$0.00

-$902.75

MAJOR STREET FUND

$0.00

-$601.84

GENERAL FUND

$5.51

$0.00

$2.56

$0.00

$7,160.75 $22.02

-$11,053.96

WATERISEWER FUND

$137,351.82

—$5,273.03

CEMETERY FUND

$126.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2.80

$0.00

$0.81

$0.00

-$0.92

-$0.43

—$299.36

$0.00

-$24.70



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectionsllnterest/Misc. Chgs

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$47,310.31
$0.92

$47,311.23
$0.00
$0.00

$47,311.23
$0.00

$47,311.23

$339,1 16.69
$6.31

$339,123.00
$0.00
$0.00

$339,123.00
-$1,666.67

$337,456.33

$729,393.23
$13.57

$729,711.35
$0.00
30.00

$729,711.35
-$3,333.33

$723,373.52

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98

$5,350.06
$1,731.69
$8,581.75

$0.00
$8,581.75

-$2.77
$8,578.93

TIFA #1 FUND

TIFA #2 FUND

TIFA #3 FUND

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$1,855.78

$0.00

$0.92

$0.00

$6.31

$0.00

$13.57

$0.00

$0.00 -$124.09



Opening Balance
Collections/InterestIAcccunt Fee

Disburseme-ntslPayroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestlAcct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfers

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chgs

Disbursements
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

ACH W/D
Closing Balance

$209,585.91
$797.96

$210,383.87
$0.00

$210,383.87
-$2,660.50

$207,723.37

$51,038.87
$4.00

$51,042.87
-$11,894.34

-$50.00
$39,098.53
-$5,365.93
$33,732.60

$33,370.74
-$5.25

$33,365.49
$0.00

$33,365.49

$3,352.64
$0.06

$3,352.70
$0.00

$3,352.70

$490.12
$50.00

$540.12
-$50.00
$490.12

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$797.41 $0.55 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

$0.00 $0.82 $3.18

-$11 ,894.34 $0.00
~$50.00 $0.00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0.00 -$5.25

$0.00 $0.00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0.06

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

$50.00

-$50.00



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
April 14, 2014 -April 23, 2014

Disbursements 4/21/14-4/22/14 $29,725.92
HRA Payments 4/15/14-4/24/14 $50.00
TOTAL $29,775.92



34/33/2°14 °3=37 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflqe= 1/5
359*‘ M¢D°“a1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/21/2014 - 04/22/2014
35‘ MaFi"e CitY JOURNALIZED

Iendor Code Vendor name
lef # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Envoice Notes

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 4/21/14-4/22/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

3015 BLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELD OF MICH
79644 PO BOX 674416
34/00/2014 DETROIT MI, 48267-4416

PD CK# 7353 04/21/2014

2L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/01/2014
04/21/2014

/ /
O4/28/2014

'36-000.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0001
'36-000.000-716.000 MEMBERSHIP CHANGES/ADJUSTMENTS

1015 BLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELD OF MICH 04/01/2014
'9645 PO BOX 674416 04/21/2014
14/00/2014 DETROIT MI, 48267-4416

“D CK# 7354 04/21/2014

§L NUMBER
.01-172
.92-543
>92-547
.01-215.
192-543
,92—547
.01—253
192-543
192-547
01-301
01-441
02-450
03-450
92-543
92-547

000-716
000-716
000-716
000-716.
000-716.
000-716
000-716

.000—716
000-716
000-716
000-716
000-716
000-716
000-716

.000-716

000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000
000
000

DESCRIPTION
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY
MTHLY

HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH
HEALTH

INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS

/ /
04/28/2014

PREMIUM-007006050-0000
PREMIUM~007006050-0000
PREMIUM-007006050—00OO
PREMIUM-007006050-0000
PREMIUM—0O7006050-0000
PREMIUM-007006050—0000
PREMIUM—007006050—0000
PREMIUM—O07006050-0000
PREMIUM—007006050-0000
PREMIUM-0O7006050—0000
PREMIUM-0O7006050—0000
PREMIUM—D07006050-0000
PREMIUM—OO70D6050—0O0O
PREMIUM-0O7OD6050—0000
PREMIUM—0O7006050—O0O0

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0001

Z‘-£2

FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050—0000

ZI-(Z

AMOUNT
12,285.44
(2,548.18)

9,737.26

AMOUNT
906.35
194.22
194.22
613.23
76.65
76.65

546.41
273.20
273.20

2,010.75
3,132.44

522.06
763.11
156.63
626.48

10,385.62

9,737.26
0.00

9,737.26

10,385.62
0.00

10,385.62

VENDOR TOTAL: 20,122.00

252
9646
4/07/2014

D CK# 7355 04/21/2014

COMCAST 04/07/2014
PO BOX 3005 04/21/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19390-3005 / /

04/28/2014

STATEMENT FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES

0.0000
ZZZ

366.33
0.00

366.33



94/23/2°14 U3=37 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT son CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 2/5
J$EI= M¢D°"a1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/21/2014 - 04/22/2014
DB: Marine

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 4/21/14-4/22/14

IBHGOI Cfldfl Véfldfir flame Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
[nvcice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
000-853.
000-853.
000-853.
000-853.

L01-172.
L01-209.
.01-215.
.01-253
.01-371
.01-751
592-543
592-547

I252 COMCAST 04/07/2014
’9647 PO BOX 3005 04/21/2014

/ /

000-053
000-053.

.000—053

.000-B53

000
000
000
O00
000
000

.000

.000

HIGH—SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH—SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED

INTERNET/PHONE-CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE-CITY
INTERNET/PHONE-CITY
INTERNET/PHONE-CITY

)4/07/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005

’D CK# 7355 04/21/2014

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/28/2014

.01—301.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONES-PD

I252 COMCAST 04/07/2014
9648 PO BOX 3005 04/21/2014
4/07/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19390-3005 / /

D CK# 7355 04/21/2014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/28/2014

92-549.000—053.000 HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONES"WW

252 COMCAST 04/14/2014
9708 PO BOX 3005 O4/22/2014
4/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005

D CK# 7356 04/22/Z014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
01—441.000-053.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-DPW

252 COMCAST 04/14/2014
9709 PO BOX 3005 04/22/2014
4/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19390-3005

OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES

/ /
05/09/2014

/ /
05/09/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0-0000

FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONES-PD

ZZZ

FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONES—WW

ZZZ

FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-DPW

ZZZ

AMOUNT
.3352

52
52
52
52
52
26
26

AMOUNT

34
33
33
33
33
17
17

366 33

202.75

AMOUNT
63.73

AMOUNT
212.75

202.75
0.00

202.75

63.73
0.00

63.73

212.75
0.00

212.75

FTH PHONE SERVICE—KING RD PUMP STATION

ZZZ

47.95
0.00

47.95



04/23/3°14 03=37 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 3/5
U5@I= MBD°flfl}d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/21/2014 — 04/22/2014
DB2 M&IiflE City JDURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 4/21/14-4/22/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

PD CK# 7356 04/22/2014

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-546.000-053.000 PHONE SERVICE—KING RD PUMP STATION

I252 COMCAST 04/14/2014
r4710 PO BOX 3005 o4/22/2014
:4/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / /

os/09/2014
PD CK# 7356 04/22/2014

§L NUMBER DESCRIPTION ‘
S92—546.000*053.000 PHONE SERVICES-BELLE RIVER PUMP STATION

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB PHONE SERVICES-BELLE RIVER PUMP STATION

ZZZ

AMOUNT
47.95

AMOUNT
47.95

47.95
0.00

47.95

VENDOR TOTAL: 941.46

>008 DTE ENERGY 03/20/2014
'9711 PO Box 740786 04/22/2014
>4/16/2014 CINCINNATI on, 45274-0786 / /

05/08/2014
'D CK# 7357 04/22/2014
46370 KING RD (PARKS)

5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5681826

1008 DTE ENERGY 04/16/2014
9712 PO BOX 740706 04/22/2014
4/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0736 / /

05/09/2014
‘D CK# 7357 04/22/2014
6370 KING RD (PARKS)

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
01—756.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—56B1B26

00B DTE ENERGY 04/16/2014
9713 PO BOX 740786 04/22/2014
4/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0766 / I

05/OB/2014
D CK# 7357 04/22/2014
6370 KING RD ( WATER TOWER)

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

4’ FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—5681826

ZZZ

AMOUNT
24.48

24.48
0.00

24.48

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5601026

ZZZ

AMOUNT
24.01

24.01
0.00

24.01

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3727002

ZZZ

AMOUNT

148.00
0.00

145.00



74/33/3914 °3=37 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PaCe= 4/5
35@r= M°D°na1d EXP CHECK RUN 0ATEs 04/21/2014 - 04/22/2014
351 Marine ¢itY JOURNALIZED

Jendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
[nvoice Notes

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 4/21/14-4/22/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

592—549.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3727002 140.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 196.49

5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
79714 PO BOX 740012
)4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

PD CK# 7350 04/22/2014
"405 S MAIN ST

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/08/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

.01-265.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—169102

3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
'9715 PO BOX 740012
)4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812

’D CK# 7358 04/22/2014
’229 S WATER ST (GENERATOR)

5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/OB/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

192-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—273440

5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
'9716 PO BOX 740012
I4/08/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812

‘D CK# 7358 04/22/2014
‘231 S WATER ST .

FL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/00/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

192-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—219921

1012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
9717 PO BOX 740012
4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

‘D CK# 7350 04/22/2014
303 S WATER ST

04/00/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—169102
206.55

ZZZ
0 Q O

206.55

AMOUNT
206.55

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE~273440

ZZZ

15.66
0.00

15.66

AMOUNT
15.66

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-219921
1,053.56

ZZZ
Q 0 O

1,053.56

AMOUNT
1,053.56

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-25902

ZZZ

O O D

231.75

231.75

;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
01—265.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-25902 231.75



34/23/2914 93=37 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OP MARINE CITY Paq@= 5/6
15@I= M°D°"fl1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/21/2014 - 04/22/2014
JHZ MPH!-'11'1E JOURNALIZED

fender Code vendor name
tef # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 4/21/14-4/22/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

1012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
'9710 PO BOX 740012
J4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

’D CK# 7350 04/22/2014
'304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

JL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/08/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

:92-546.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-1233250

I012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
'9719 PO BOX 740012
I4/08/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

‘D CK# 7358 O4/22/2014
300 s PARKER ST

PL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/08/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

.01-790.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709

1012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
9720 PO BOX 740012
*4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

‘D CK# 7350 04/22/2014
375 S PARKER ST

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/08/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/os/2014

01-301.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-295016

012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
9721 _ PO BOX 740012
4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

D CK# 7350 04/22/2014
514 S PARKER ST

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

04/00/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

01-441.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—326160

012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
9722 PO BOX 740012
4/00/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

04/00/2014
04/22/2014

/ /
05/05/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C

ZZZ

AMOUNT
416.06

416.86
0.00

416.86

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709

ZZZ

AMOUNT
100.40

100.40
0.00

180.40

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-295016

ZZZ

AMOUNT
93.90

93.90
0.00

93.90

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-326160

ZZZ

AMOUNT
1,233.43

1,233.49
0.00

1,233.49

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-315021

ZZZ

1,322.32
0.00

1,322.32



94/23/2°14 °3=37 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PaqE= 5/5
U5E== M¢D°nfl1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/21/2014 - 04/22/2014
DB= Marine ¢itY JOURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 4/21/14-4/22/14

Vendor Codi VBRQQI name PD$t Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date ~ PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. 2 Sap CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
PD CK# 735B_04/22/2014
*l696 S PARKER ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-545.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—3l5021 1,322.32

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,754.49

3290 STANDARD INSURANEE 00 7‘ 04/01/2014 STATEMENTMYOTD FTB MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-4/14
79723 PO BOX 02500 04/22/2014 N 3,710 60
J4/O1/2014 LINCOLN NE, 60501-2500 / / 0.0000 N 0.00

04/22/2014 N 3,710.60
PD CKN 7359 04/22/2014

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
L01—441.000—716.000
LOl—253.000—716.000
L01—172.000—716.000
L01—2l5.000—716.000
202—450.000—7l6.000
203—450.000-716.000
592-543.000-716.000
592-547.000-716.000
L01-30l.000—716.000
736—0O0.000—716.000

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM-4/14
PREMIUM—4/14
PREMIUM—4/14
PREMIUM—4/14
PREMIUM—4/14
PREMIUM-4/14
PREMIUM—4/14
PREMIUM-4/14
PREMIUM"4/14
PREMIUM*4/14

478
52.
74

115.
79.

119.
B0

152
398

2,157

3,710

.55
92
08
36
76
64
81
60
80
08

60

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,710.60

PUND TOTALS:
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

101 — GENERAL FUND
202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
592 — WATER/SEWER FUND

36 — RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 29,725.92

11,053.96
601.84
902.75

5,273.03
11,894.34



MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
APRIL 15, 2014 -~ APRIL 24, 2014

AC-H WITHDRAWAL 4I16I14 $ 20.00
ACH WITHDRAWAL 4/21/14 30.00

TOTAL $ 50.00



94/23/2°14 11=3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P99“: 1/13
User: Irene
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

vendor name
Address
City/state/zip

Vendor Code
Re! #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. 0
Due Date

- EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 VW Net Amount

AT E T LONG DISTANCE
PO BOX 5017
CAROL STREAM IL, E0197-5017

$210
79696
04/04/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000-B53-000 MTHLY LONG DISTANCE PHONE CHGS-7

04/04/Z014 STATEMENT
05/O1/2014

0.0000/ /
05/19/2014

65-9711

FTB
N
N
N

MTHLY LONG DIST PHONE CHGS-765-9711
46

0
46

AMOUNT
46.32

VENDOR TOTAL: 46

BAYSIDE TANNING HOLDING LLC
515 S PARKER STREET
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

B009
79649
04/15/2014

Open
*(PARCEL #02—999-0515-431)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.000-205.400 REFUND-OVERPAYMENT OF DELQ PERS

05/01/2014 STATEMENT
05/01/2014

/ / 0.0000
05/01/2014

PROP TAX

FTB
N
N
N

REFUND—OVERPAYMENT OF DELQ PERS PROP TAX
2
0
2

AMOUNT
2.77

VENDOR TOTAL: 2

0170 BLUE CARE NETWORK
79650 PO aox 33608
04/11/2014 DETROIT MI, 40232-5600
Opun

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

05/01/2014 141010015246
05/01/2014

0;0000/ /
05/01/2014

736-000.000—716.000 MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-5/14

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-5/14
5,365

0
5,365

AMOUNT
5,365.93

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,355

B170 BRIAN W BAYLY
79651 365 COLONIAL LANE
05/01/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—371.00U—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—5/14

05/01/2014 ETATEMENT
05/01/2014 _

/ / 0.0000
05/01/2014 Z222

U1 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14
40

0
40

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40

C072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
79652 PO BOX 404975
04/0B/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4875

Open

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION

50B0—212B57
000003315
0.0000

04/08/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/00/2014

FTB

ZZZ

BRAKE PAD/BRAKE ROTORS
106.01

0
106

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101~441.000-063.000 BRAKE PAD/BRAKE ROTORB 106.01 106.01



D4/23/2°14 11=3° AM INvOIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9E= 2/19
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RON DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENEUMBRANCEE 5/1/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. E

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

C072
79653
04/08/2014

Open

GL NUMBER
101—441.000—863

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 404075
ATLANTA GA, 30384-4075

DESCRIPTION
000 CREDIT TO INVOICE 5000-212057

04/08/2014
05/01/2014

I /
05/DB/2014

5BBO—212B69

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

CREDIT T0 INVOICE 5000-212657 47

AMOUNT
(52.64)

VENDOR TOTAL:

(52
0

(52

53

C259
79697
O4/21/2014

Open

GL NUMBER
101-371.000-B02

CHARLES H BAYLY
51B MILL STREET
ALGONAC MI, 40001

DESCRIPTION
000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS

04/21/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS

AMOUNT
127.50

VENDOR TOTAL:

127
0

127

127

C105
79654
04/09/2014
Open

GL NUMBER
101—441.000-781

CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC
2644 AUBURN ROAD
SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 40317

DESCRIPTION
.000 PRESSURE WASHER HOSES

04/O9/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/09/2014

7073603
000003024
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PRESSURE WASHER HOSES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
131.60 131.60

VENDOR TOTAL!

131
0

131

131

M079
79655
05/01/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

DALE J MARKEL
G228 SHORTCUT ROAD
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
O5/01/2014

101—441.000—353.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EMENT~5/14

M079 DALE J MARKEL O4/16/2014
79698 6220 SHORTCUT ROAD 05/01/2014
04/16/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

MARINE CITY MI, 48039

DESCRIPTION

I /
05/01/2014

101-441.000-069.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIBS-P/E 4/16/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
Y
N

Z1-<ZE

U5

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

AMOUNT
30.00

OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES-P/E 4/15/14

AMOUNT
10.00

VENDOR TOTAL;

30
0

30

10
0

10

40

D067 DELUDE CONSTRUCTION 04/02/2014 1117 FTB DIRECTIONAL BORE—771 S WATER STREET



U4/23/2°14 1113" AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 3/13
"BEI= Irene EXP camcx RUN mamas 05/01/2014 - 05/01/2014
DB: Marine City JDURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref fl Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

79656 5727 REMER ROAD
04/02/2014 CHINA MI, 43054

05/01/2014
/ /

05/02/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—548.000-931.000 DIRECTIONAL BORE—771 S WATER STREET

0067 DELUDE CONSTRUCTION 03/31/2014
79657 5727 REMER ROAD 05/01/2014
04/07/2014 CHINA MI, 48054 / /

05/07/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-540.000—943.000 BACKHOE HYDRAULIC HAMER RENTAL-3/14

000003032
0-0000

1119
000003033
0.0000

N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

B00
0

B00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
000.00 000.00

BACKHOE HYDRAULIC HAMMER RENTAL—3/14
B00

0
B00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
000.00 300.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,600

D142 DONALD G TILLERY 05/01/2014
79658 715 GRAND LEGACY 05/01/2014
05/01/2014 LAPEER MI, 48446 / /

05/O1/2014
Open '

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14
40

0
40

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40

D008 DTE ENERGY
79732 PO BOX 740706
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

02/20/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/13/2014

Open
*702 s MAIN sw [BRIDGE LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2272359

03/24/2014
O5/01/2014

D000 DTE ENERGY
79733 PO BOX 740786
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI DH; 45274-0786 / /

05/13/2014
Open
*702 E MAIN ST (BRIDGE LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
20Z—453.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—22723G5

04/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ /

D000 DTE ENERGY
79134 PD Box 740706
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI on. 45274-0786

05/13/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2272369
9
0
9

AMOUNT
9.76

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2272369
9
O
9

AMOUNT
9.76

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—227Z3G9
9
0
9



O4/23/2°14 11=3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvDIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflq@= 4/15
“”“r‘ I”““° EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 - 05/01/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Disc. Date
DUE Date

CK Run Date
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 i Net Amount

Opfln 7 7 7 I

*702 s MAIN ST (BRIDGE LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202—453.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2272369

03/24/2014
O5/O1/2014

/ /

D008 DTE ENERGY .
79735 PO BOX 740786
D4/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

05/13/2014
Open
*100 BROADWAY s7 (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION—PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000~921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9361333

04/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ /

D008 DTE ENERGY
79736 P0 BOX 740706
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

05/13/2014
Open
*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION—PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9061333

03/19/2014
05/01/2014

D008 DTE ENERGY
79737 PO BOX 740706
04/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

05/12/2014
Open
*UNMETERED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—225 S WATER ST

D008 DTE ENERGY 04/17/2014
79738 PO BOX 740786 O5/01/2014
04/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706 / /

D5/12/2014
Open
*UNMETERED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-229 S WATER ST

D000 DTE ENERGY 04/19/2014
79739 PO Box 740706 05/01/2014
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706 / /

D5/13/2014
Open
*300 BROADWAY ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—BS19S66

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

W

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
9.76

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9361333

AMOUNT
29.39

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9061333

AMOUNT
13.14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-229 S WATER ST

AMOUNT
18.20

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—229 S WATER ST

AMOUNT
10.28

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-0319366

AMOUNT
85.14



94/23/2°14 11=3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa0B=
75°”: Iran“ EXP CHECK RUN DATEO 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCEE 5/1/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

5/10

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

D000 DTE ENERGY
79740 PO BOX 740700
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI 00, 45274-0705

Open
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050

D008 DTE ENERGY
79741 P0 00x 740706
D4/19/2014 CINCINNATI 00, 45274~0706

Open
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5029962

D008 DTE ENERGY
79742 PO BOX 740786
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open -
*231 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9412081

D008 DTE ENERGY
79743 PO BOX 740706
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open '
'405 S MAIN ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—20060B0

D000 DTE ENERGY
79744 PO BOX 740786
04/21/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-546.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8B33246

D000 DTE ENERGY
79745 PO BOX 740706
04/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0736

04/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/13/2014

O4/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/13/2014

D4/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/13/2014

04/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/13/2014

04/21/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/13/2014

04/19/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/13/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ:

U

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—3590050

AMOUNT
173.79

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B029962

AMOUNT
60.79

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9412381

AMOUNT
1,646.66

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2006000

AMOUNT
47.49

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B333246

AMOUNT
765.72

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3775155

173.79
0.00

173.79

68.79
0.00

6B.79

1,646.86
0.00

1,646.86

47.49
0.00

47.49

765.72
0.00

765.72

45.47
0.00

45.47



04/33/2°14 11‘3° A“ INVOICE APPROVAL at INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE crwy Pa0B= 6/19
User: Irene Ex? cntcx RUN DATES 05/01/2014 - D5/D1/2014
DH’ Marlne clty JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUHBRANCES 5/1/14

PO5t Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
589 CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open’
*(BRIDGE NAVIGATION LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000—921.0o0 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3775155

D000 DTE ENERGY
79746 PO BOX 740786
04/21/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open
*424 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209—O00.000—B2l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"94271ll

D008 DTE ENERGY
79747 PO BOX 740786
04/21/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0736

Open
*424 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209-000.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111

03/25/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
O5/13/2014

04/21/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/13/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N.
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
45.47

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111
22

0
22

AMOUNT
22.60

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111
19

0
19

AMOUNT
19.22

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,903

D050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES
79659 2425 MINNIE STREET
04/09/2014 PORT HURON MI, 43060-4733

Open
*(ADD J GABOR USER CODE)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-802.000 SERVICE CALL-WW

04/09/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/09/2014

310007
000003035
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SERVICE CALL—WW
25

0
25

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.00 25.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 25

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
75660 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

26260 NETWORK PLACE
03/17/2014 CHICAGO IL; 50673-1252

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—548.000—702.000 STREET MATERIALS

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
79661 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

20260 NETWORK PLACE
03/25/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60673-1252

03/17/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

03/25/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/01/2014

1938066
000003830

0.0000

1939927
000003030

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

3

STREET MATERIALS
354

0
354

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
54.67 354.67

STREET MATERIALS
180

0
1B0



94/3333914 11=3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvoI¢E REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
U591‘ 1:909 EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

POSt Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Page: 7/18

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 NBt Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-540.000-702.000 STREET MATERIALS

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
79662 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

26268 NETWORK PLACE
04/02/2014 CHICAGO IL; 60673-1262

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~540.000-702.000 STREET MATERIALS

04/02/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/02/2014

1941040
000003830

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
100.47 180.47

STREET MATERIALS
706.95

0.00
706.95

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
706.95 706.95

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,242.09

E004 ELECTION SYSTEMS & $OFTWARE INC
79663 6055 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE
04/03/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60674

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000-802.000 PROGRAMING FOR THE BALLOTS

04/03/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/02/2014

B80970
000003821
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PROGRAMMING FOR THE BALLOTS (7/1/14-6/30/15)
30.53
0.00

30.53

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED
30.53 30.53

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.53

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79664 PO BOX B97

529 — 32ND STREET SE
02/26/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000—931.0D0 TUBING/BUSHING/TEES/MISC

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79667 PO BOX 891

529 — 32ND STREET SE
03/04/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI. 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRI PTION
592—54B.0D0-931.000 TEES

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79665 PO BOX B97

529 — 32ND STREET SE
02/26/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392

Open

02/26/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/01/2014

03/04/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

02/26/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

S10099600S.00l
000003031

0.0000

S10099600B.002
000003831

0.0000

S100996011.001
000003031

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

TUBING/BUSHING/TEES/MISC
1,252.00

0.00
1,252.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,252.00 1,252.00

TEES
675.00

0.00
675.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
675.00 675.00

COILS/COMPRESSION FITTINGS/MISC
1,979.50

0.00
1,919.50



04/23/2°14 11=3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9@= B/13
User‘ I”“"@ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 - 05/01/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—548.000—931.000 COILS/COMPRESSION FITTINGS/MISC

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79666 PO BOX 897

529 - 32ND STREET SE
02/26/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/26/2014
05/01/2014

S100996014.001
000003831

/ / 0.0000
05/01/2014

592—548.000—93l.000 CURB STOPS/BALL CURB/TEES/BUSHINGS

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79660 P0 aox 097

529 - 32ND STREET sE
04/09/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-931.000 SNAP CLAMPS

S101032H13.001
000003831

04/09/2014
05/01/2014

/ / 0.0000
05/01/2014

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,979.50 1,979.50

FTB CURB STOPS/BALL CURB/TEES/BUSHINGS
N 1,587.75

N 0-00
N 1,587.75

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,587.75 1,587.75

FTB SNAP CLAMPS
N 1,073.10
N 0.00
N 1,013.10

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,073.10 1,073.10

VENDOR TOTAL: 6,567.35

G055 GABRIEL, ROEDER, SMITH G CO
79699 DEPT 078009

PO BOX 78000
04/17/2014 DETROIT MI, 48278-0009

Open

04/17/2014 407142
05/01/2014

/ / 0.0000
05/17/2014

*(D KADE/J MCCARTNEY/M.E. MCDONALD/R TUCKER) (PENSION BOARD APPROVAL 4/29/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
731"000.000-301.000 CALCULATION OF BENEFITS/EXC RATIO

FTB CALCULATION OP BENEFITS/EXCLUSION RATIO
N 1,000.00

N 0.00
N 1,000.00

AMOUNT
1,800.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,800.00

A118 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC
79569 P0 BOX 2200
03/18/2014 DECATUR AL, 35609-2200

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—441.000—7B1.D00 OIL ELEMENT/TOOTH/PINS

03/18/2014
05/01/2014

P9639E
000003823

/ / 0.0000
05/01/2014

FTB OIL ELEMENT/TOOTH/PINS
N 108.24
N 0.00
N 108.24

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
100.24 108.24

VENDOR TOTAL: 108.24

U032 JAMES D HEASLIP
79670 455 MABEL ST
05/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

05/01/2014 STATEMENT
D5/01/2014

/ / 0.0000
05/01/2014

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

ZZZ

ES
30.00
0.00

30.00



04/33/3°14 11:30 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pfl9E= 9/19
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

OPEN

Ex? cnscx RUN DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014
JOURNALIZED

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14
Vendor name Post Date
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip misc, page

Due Date

Vendor Cede
Ref #
Invnice Date
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-353.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

V023 JAMES R VANDERMEULEN 05/O1/2014
79671 1534 MINNESOTA AVE 05/D1/2014
05/O1/2014 MARYSVILLE MI. 48040 I /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

04/23/2014
05/01/2014

/ /

J094 JOHN F GREENE
79731 3052 21ST
04/23/2014 WYANDOTTE MI, 46192

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-002.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
N 17,640.00
N 0.00
Y 17,540.00

AMOUNT
17.640.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 17,540.00

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /

J078 JOHN M GABOR
79672 41525 CLAIRPOINTE
05/01/2014 HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI. 48045

' 05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—172.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14
N 40.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

HMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

K075 KCA SERVICES
79673 2530 PALMS ROAD
04/01/2014 COLUMBUS MI. 40063

04/01/2014
05/01/2014

I /
05/01/2014

Open
*(50H S MARKET/522 S MARKET)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—S95.000—802.000 TREE REMOVAL/TRIMMING/GRD STUMP

04/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ I

N076 Kcn seavrcss
79674 2530 PALMS ROAD
O4/01/2014 COLUMBUS MI. 48063

05/01/2014

STATEMENT
000003279
0.0000

STATEMENT
000003826
0.0000

FTB TREE REMOVAL/TRIMING/GRD STUMP
N 850 00
N 0.00
Y 550.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
550.00 350.00

FTB TREE REMOVAL/TRIMING/GRD STUMP
N 1,000.00
N 0.00
Y 1,000.00



04/33/3°14 11=3° AM INv01¢E APPROVAL BY 1Nv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY 0E MARINE CITY PE9@= 1°/19
User‘ 115"“ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 - 05/01/2014
DB‘ Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Pqgt pate
Ref # Address CK Run Date

Invoice
PO

Invoice Data City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. E
Invoice Notas Dug Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open 7' If
*(50B S MARKET/522 S MARKET)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—B95.000~802.000 TREE REMOVAL/TRIMING/GRD STUMP

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,000.00 1,000.00

VENDOR TOTALI 1,850
P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE 03/01/2014
79724 501 BROADWAY 05/01/2014
03/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-363.000 MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE—MARCH 2014

P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE 03/03/2014
79725 501 BROADWAY 05/01/2014
03/03/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

05/01/2014
Open
*(NUMBER 1)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-063.000 MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE—MARCH 2014
P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE 03/05/2014
79726 501 BROADWAY 05/01/2014
03/05/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

05/01/2014
open
*(2012 CHARGER-CAR 01)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-853.000 MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MARCH 2014

POOB KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE 03/07/2014
79727 501 BROADWAY 05/01/2014
03/07/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

05/01/2014
Open
*[DURANGO)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—863.00D REPLACE SENSORS/TIRE REPAIR/MISC

P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE 03/14/2014
79720 501 BROADWAY 05/01/2014
03/14/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

05/01/2014
Open
*(200E CHARGER-DETECTIVE CAR)
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT
000003333
0.0000

STATEMENT
000003838
0.0000

STATEMENT
000003038
0.0000

STATEMENT
000003338
0.0000

STATEMENT
000003038
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

U1

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

E

2

MONYHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MARCH 2014
50

O
50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
50.00 50.00

MONTHL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MARCH 2014
32

0
32

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
32.00 32.00

MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MARCH 2014
56

0
56

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
56.00 56.00

REPLACE SENSORS/TIRE REPAIR/MISC
257

0
257

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
57.00 257.00

VEHICLE CHECK/REP STRUT/MISC-MARCH 2014
211

0
211

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED



94/23/2°14 11‘3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 0177 Pfl0E= 11/15
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014
JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 5/1/14

Vendor name
Address
City/Statfl/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref 4
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

PO50 Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

101—301.000-063.000 VEHICLE CHECK/REP STRUT/MISC—MARCH 2014

P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
79729 501 BROADWAY
03/27/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039

Open
*(CHIEFS CAR)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

03/27/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

101—301.000~863.000 MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MARCH 2014

STATEMENT
000003838
0.0000

211.00 211.00

FTB MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-MARCH 2014
N 37.00
N 0.00
N 37.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
37.00 37.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 643.00

K075 KRISTEN BAXTER
79675 350 COLONIAL LANE
05/01/2014 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENTFS/14
N 40.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

L152 LYNN M ZYROWSKI
79676 2552 BELLE RIVER
05/01/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-751.000—853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

os/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

ZZZ:

N
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

M388 M.C. RETIREE HEALTH INsURANcE FUND
79702 303 s WATER STREET
05/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000-214.736 HRA CLAIM REIMBURSEMENT-4/15/14

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB HRA CLAIM REIMBURSEMENT-4/15/14
N 50.00
N 0.00
N 50.00

AMOUNT
50.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 50.00

N064 MAIL FINANCE
79700 25081 NETWORK PLACE
04/14/2014 CHICAGO IL. E0673-1250

Open
*(2/17/14-5/16/143

04/14/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/16/2014

N4641339
000003230
0.0000

FTB POSTAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEASE
N B46.00
N 0.00
N 846.00



D4/23/2°14 11=3D AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PflEB= 13/19
"“fr= I“°““ EXP cnscx RUN DATES 05/01/2014 ~ 05/01/2014DB. Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
RE! # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc, Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PD
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

DESCRIPTION
POSTAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEASE

GL NUMBER
101—265.000—943.000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
845.00 B46.00

VENDOR TOTAL: B46

M084 MARINE CITY TAX ACCOUNT 05/01/2014
79677 303 s WATER STREET 05/01/2014
05/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 43039 / /

05/01/2014
Open

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE—BANK SERVICE CHARGES-3/14

GL NUMBER
101—0O0.000—214.703

MOB4 MARINE CITY TAx ACCOUNT 05/01/2014
79678 303 s WATER STREET 05/01/2014
05/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000-214.703 REIMBURSE-POINT/PAY FEES-3/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE—BANK SERVICE CHARGES—3/14
122

0
122

AMOUNT
122.14

REIMBURSE—POINT/PAY FEES—3/14
1
0
1

AMOUNT
1.95

VENDOR TOTAL: 124

04/21/2014
D5/01/2014

M377 MARK R SCHWARTZ
79701 9821 SPRINGBORN
04/21/2014 cAsco MI, 48064 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—371.000-302.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS

STATEMENT

0.0000
KZZ3

W ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS
717

0
717

AMOUNT
717.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 717

O5/01/2014
05/01/2014

M060 MARY ELLEN MCDONALD
79679 1102 S THIRD
O5/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 4BO39 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-253.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENTT5/I4
40

O
40

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40

M010 MECHANICAL FABRICATORS INC 04/11/2014
79680 770 DEGURSE 05/01/2014
04/11/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 49039 / /

05/01/2014
013211

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION

31750
000003314
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FABRICATION-REPAIR PARTS
45

D
45

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED



D4/23/2°14 11:3“ 0“ INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 - 05/01/2014
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description

13/10

GIOBH Amount
Discount

Net Amount

10I"441.000~BG3.000 FABRICATION—REPAIR PARTS 45.00 45.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 45.00

05/O1/2014
05/O1/2014

/ I

I007 MICHAEL P ITRICH
79681 5602 KING ROAD
05/01/2014 CHINA MI, 48054

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101*44l.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

AMOUNT
30.00

30.00
0.00

30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

H064 PATRICK S HUPCIK 05/01/2014
79682 1120 WEST BLVD 05/01/2014
05/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/I4

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

30.00
0.00

30.00

I 4 , ?9;°_‘L
PO12 PAUL A WESTRICK 05/01/2014
79683 32463 SUTTON RD 05/01/2014
05/01/2014 NEW BALTIMORE MI, 40047 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—30l.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/14

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

30.00
0.00

30.00

30.00

P158 PM TECHNOLOGIES
79584 29395 WALL STREET
03/20/2014 WIXOM MI, 40393

03/20/2014
05/01/2014

I I
05/01/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-509.000-781.000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE-WW

00/10/2014
05/01/2014

P150 PM TECHNOLOGIES
79685 25395 WALL STREET
04/10/2014 wIx0M MI, 40393 I I

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000—7B1.000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE—WWTP

0000071492
000003034
0.0000

0000071534
000003029
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

GENERATOR MAINTENANCE—WW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500-00 500.00

GENERATOR MAINTENANCE—WWTP

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500.00 500.00

500.00
0.00

500.00

500.00
0.00

500.00



94/23/2°14 11=3° AM INvoIcE APPROvAL BY INv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9E= 14/13
User’ I5“““ ExP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENcuM:RANcEs 5/1/14

vendor Code
Ret #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

vendor name
Address CK Run Date
city/state/zip

PO50 DALE

Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 4

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,000.00

R012
79685
O5/01/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

RAYMOND JAMES E ASSOCIATES
691 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222
AUBURN HILLS MI, 40325

DESCRIPTION

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/01/2014

101-851
202-450
203-450
209-O00
592-543.

.000-718.000592-547

.000—718.000

.000—718.000

.000-718.000

.000-718.000
O00-716.000

EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER

RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT

CONTRIBUTION—5/14
CONTRIBUTION-5/14
CONTRIBUTION—5/14
CONTRIBUTION-5/14
CONTRIBUTION-5/14
CONTRIBUTION-5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION-5/14
N 9,322.50
N 0.00
N 9,322.50

AMOUNT
5,000.00

508.33
933.33
333.33
919.59

1,627.92

9, 322.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 9,322.50

$290 SAM D VITIELLO
79703 57500 WERDERMAN
04/21/2014
Open

GL NUMBER

LENOX TOWNSHIP MI, 40040

DESCRIPTION
101-371.000-002.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS

04/21/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N

ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS
45.00

N 0.00
Y 45.00

AMOUNT
45.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 45.00

S100
79607
04/14/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

SCHWEM'S RUBBER STAMP & TROPHY
1502 TENTH ST
PORT HURON MI, 48050-5015

DESCRIPTION
592-543.000—727.000 RUBBER STAMP
592-547.000-727.000 RUBBER STAMP

04/14/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/14/2014

031044
000003027
0.0000

FTB RUBBER STAMP
N 48.97
N 0.00
N 40.97

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.49 24.49
24.48 24.48

48.97 48.97

VENDOR TOTAL: _48.97_
S204
79730

04/16/2014

Open

GL NUMBER
101—301.000-053.000

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
ST CLAIR CO INFO TECHNOLOGY
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 201
PORT HURON MI, 48050

DESCRIPTION
SCCNET SERVICE—MARCH 2014

03/31/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

911
000003837

0.0000

FTB SCCNET SERVICE-MARCH 2014
N 150.00

N 0.00
N 150.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
150.00 150-00



D4/23/2°14 11=3° AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1000109 REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P9991
User‘ Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 ~ 05/01/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice Description
PO Hold
Disc. I Sap CK

1099

15/1B

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL! 150.00

S206 ST CLAIR PACKAGING INC
79503 2121 BUSHA HWY
04/14/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 48040
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—790.000—740.000 SOAP DISPENSER-IMP 9330

04/14/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/14/2014

34546 I S 47717 I sonp DISPENSER—IMP 9330
000003797
0.0000

Z223

W

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
18.00 18.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

10.00
0.00

18.00

18.00

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
79589 92B MILITARY STREET
04/15/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4BOG0"54S1

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172
101-209
101-215
101-253
101-371
101-751
592—543
592—547

.000-727.000

.00O—727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727.000
000-727.000

OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

04/15/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/15/2014

0147081-001 FTB OFFICE SUPPLIES
000003819 N
0.0000 N

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1.07 1.97
1.07 1.97
1.07 1.96
1.07 1.96
1.07 1.96
1.07 1.96
0.54 0.98
0.54 0.98

7.50

VENDOR TOTAL:

7.50
0.00
7.50

7.50

S293 STRATEGIC COMM SOLUTIONS INC
79690 27780 NOVI ROAD
05/01/2014 NOVI MI. 48377-3427

Open
*(TIFA BOARD APPROVAL—MEETING 5/20/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
251—000.000—B01.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES—5/14
252—000.000—B0l.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-5/14

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ I
05/01/2014

1794 FTB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES—5/14
N

0.0000 N
N

AMOUNT
1,566.57
3,333.33

5,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

5,000.00
0.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

S292 SULLIVAN;WARD. ASHER 6 PATTON. PC
19691 25000 NORTHWESTERN HIGHWAY

1000 MACCABEES CENTER
04/14/2014 SOUTHFIELD MI. 49015-1000

02/20/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

465952 FTB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (12/1/13-2/20/14)
N

0.0000 N 0.00
060.50Y

050.50



U4/23/201‘ 11:30 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR 01¢? OF MARINE CITY Pfl99= 15/19
User‘ Irene _ EXP CHECK RUN mnwss 05/01/2014 - 05/01/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open I I
*(PENSION BOARD APPROVAL-MEETING 4/29/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
731—000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (12/1/13-2/23/14)

AMOUNT
860.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 860.50
S285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
79692 PO BOX 182487
04/09/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 4831B—2487

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-781.000 CABLE FOR DIGITAL SIGN

S285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
79693 PO BOX 182487
04/15/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 48318-2487

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-781.000 REMOTE BACK-UP OF DATA-5/14
101-265.000-002.000 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE"5/14

S205 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
79694 PO BOX 182487
04/15/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 40310-2487

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000—7B1.000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-5/14
592-549.000—781.000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-5/14

04/09/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/09/2014

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/15/2014

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/15/2014

14447
000003322
0.0000

14452
000003235
0.0000

14453
000003236
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

CABLE FOR DIGITAL SIGN
132.86

0.00
132.86

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
132.86 132.86

REMOTE BACK-UP/WEBSITE MAINTENANCE-5/14
155.00

0.00
155.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.00 30.00

125.00 125.00
. 

ZZZ3

U

155.00

MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT—5/14
1,450.00

0.00
1,450.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
995.00 995.00
455.00 455.00

- 

1,450.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,737.86

S288 THE STANDARD
79704 PO BOX 5676
04/16/2014 PORTLAND OR, 97228-5576

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000~717.000

05/01/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

MONTHLY LIFE INSURHNCE PREMIUM—5/14
101—253.0D0—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—5/14
101—172.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM~5I14
101~215.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-5/14
202—450.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-5/14
203—450.D00-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—5/14

STATEMENT

0.0000
222:3

lfl MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—5/14
223.80

0.00
223.80

AMOUNT
60.25
9.82

17.61
15.72
10.05
15.06



E4/2?/2014 11‘3° AM INv0IcE APPROVAL 69 INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P409=
Ber‘ Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 — 05/01/2014DE: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/14

Vendor Code vendor name pest Date
Re! 4 Address QK gun pate
Invoice Date City/State/zip Di5¢_ page
Invoice Notes Due pate

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

17/16

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

592—543.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-5/14
592—547.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM~5/14
101—301.000—717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-5/14

22.70
13.67
58.92

223.80

VENDOR TOTAL: 223.80

V022 VESCO OIL cone
79705 PO BOX 525
04/16/2014 SOUTHFIELD M1, 49037-0525

04/16/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/16/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-863.000 DISPOSAL FEES-WASTE FROM VEHICLES

3535982-00
000003313
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

DISPOSAL FEES—WASTE FROM VEHICLES
70.25
0.00

70.25

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
70.25 70.25

VENDOR TOTAL: 70.25

w100 WILLIAM J KARAS
79706 3260 MCKINLEY RD
04/21/2014 CHINA MI, 40054

04/21/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000~802.000 PLUMBING INSPECTIONS

04/21/2014
05/01/2014

w100 WILLIAM J KARAS
79707 3260 MCKINLEY RD
04/21/2014 CHINA MI, 48054 / /

05/01/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000*802.000 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
Y
Y

FTB
N
Y
Y

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS
115.50

0.00
115.50

AMOUNT
115.50

MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS
243.75

0.00
243.75

AMOUNT
243.75

VENDOR TOTAL: 359.25

z002 zIMMER's SALES 6 seavrcm
79695 6667 ST CLAIR HWY
03/28/2014 CHINA MI, 46054

03/20/2014
05/01/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

Open

ISL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-781.000 sN0w BLOWER CHAIN

B6147
000003825
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SNOW BLOWER CHAIN
72.00
0.00

72.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
72.00 72.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 72.00

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: 61,540.07

30,453.05
593.13



04/23/2014 11:30 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9@=
"5“r= Irene _ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2014 P 05/D1/2014
DB: Marine Clty JOURNALIZED

MEETING ENCUMBHANCES 5/1/14
vendur Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold
Invoice Date City/Etate/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Ssp CK
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099

1B/1s

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

203
209
251
252
592
703
731
736

LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
TIFA 2
TIFA 3
WATER/SEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND
MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

948.39
375.15

1|666.67
3,333.33

151935.95
2.77

2,650.50
5,365.93


